DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 067 001

HE 003 062

TITLE

Minority Student Opportunities in United States

Medical Schools 1971-1972.

INSTITUTION

Association of American Medical Colleges, Washington,

D. C.

PUB DATE

Oct 71

NOTE

108p.

AVAILABLE FROM

Association of American Medical Colleges, One Dupont

Circle, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036 (\$3.50)

EDRS PRICE

MF-\$0.65 HC-\$6.58

DESCRIPTORS

*Disadvantaged Youth; *Educational Opportunities; *Higher Education; *Medical Education; *Minority

Groups; Negro Education

ABSTRACT

This document presents brief descriptions of and statistical data concerning the educational opportunities available to minority group students in 106 medical schools across the U.S. The descriptions are organized under the following headings: (1) programs and curriculum; (2) faculty and administration; (3) financial aid; and (4) admissions statistics. The admissions statistics are for the academic year 1970-71, but all other information pertains to academic year 1971-72. (HS)

MINORITY STUDENT OPPORTUNITIES IN UNITED STATES MEDICAL SCHOOLS 1971-1972

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.
EDUCATION & WELFARE
OFFICE OF EDUCATION
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRODUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIGINATING IT POINTS OF VIEW OR OPINIONS STATED DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT OFFICIAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION POSITION OR POLICY

PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE THIS COPY

IO ERIC AND ORGANIZATIONS OPERATING UNDER AGREEMENTS WITH THE US OFFICE OF EDUCATION FURTHER REPRODUCTION OUTSIOE THE ERIC SYSTEM REQUIRES PER MISSION OF THE COPYRIGHT OWNER

October 1971

HEDUS

IN UNITED STATES MEDICAL SCHOOLS

1971-1972

October 1971

Single complimentary copies of this Bulletin are sent to the Admissions Officers of all U.S. medical schools and to individuals listed in the 1971-72 AAMC Medical Minority Applicant Registry (Med-Mar). Extra copies are available to them and to others at \$3.50 per copy. Orders should be addressed to the Association of American Medical Colleges, One Dupont Circle, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20036.

Copyright © 1971 by Association of American Medical Colleges.

ERIC "
Full Taxt Provided by ERIC

INTRODUCTION

"Minority Student Opportunities in U.S. Medical Schools, 1971-72" has been prepared as one of several efforts of the Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC) to increase educational opportunities for members of groups currently underrepresented in the study and practice of medicine. These groups are: Afro-American, Indian-Americans, Mexican-Americans, and low-income Caucasians.

Thanks to funds provided to the AAMC by the Office of Economic Opportunity (OEO), complimentary copies of this publication are being provided to all individuals listed in the 1971-1972 AAMC Medical Minority Applicant Registry (MED-MAR). It is hoped that this publication will help these individuals decide where to apply to medical school and which school to enter if they receive more than one acceptance. It is also hoped that this book will be of assistance to preprofessional advisors and to others who help recruit and counsel potential minority medical students.

The publication consists of brief descriptions, prepared from data submitted to the AAMC by medical school officials. These descriptions are organized under the headings a) programs and curriculum, b) faculty and administration, c) financial aid, and d) admissions statistics. (Incidentally, the "presently" enrolled statistics are for 1970-1971). For maximum usefulness, this book should be used in conjunction with "Medical School Admission Requirements, U.S.A. and Canada," the annual AAMC publication which provides detailed information concerning each U.S. and Canadian medical school as well as general information on premedical planning, choosing a medical school, the admissions process, financial aid, and the nature of medical education.

Information in the following pages was obtained by sending during July 1971 the questionnaire reproduced in Appendix A to the admission officer of each of the 108 medical schools in the United States expected to enroll students during 1971-72. Replies were received from all but three of these schools (Missouri-Kansas City, UCLA and South Dakota).

The reporting of minority faculty and administrators may not be entirely consistent from school to school.

Major impetus for this publication came from the AAMC Group on Student Affairs (GSA) Committee on the Medical Education of Minority Group Students. Committee chairman is Paul Elliott, Assistant Dean, University of Florida. Encouragement also came from the AAMC Task Force on Expanding Educational Opportunities in Medicine for Blacks and Other Minority Students. That Task Force included "collection and dissemination of information relating to opportunities for minority students in medicine" as one of its specific recommendations to the AAMC for raising the proportion of minority medical students from its original three percent to twelve percent for 1975-1976. This Task Force Report has also been approved by the Inter-association Committee (IAC) on this topic which then represented the American Hospital Association, the American Medical Association, the National Medical Association, and the AAMC. New members of the IAC are the Student AMA and the Student NMA.



.

Chairman of the AAMC Task Force was Dr. Bernard W. Nelson, Associate Dean for Student Affairs, Stanford; while chairman of the Inter-association Committee is Dr. John A. D. Cooper, AAMC President.

This edition is the last in the form presented here. The Committee on the Medical Education of Minority Group Students decided that the data contained in this publication should be expanded and made an integral part of the Admissions Requirements publication. The chapter on minority student enrollment will be reprinted and distributed free to all MED-MAR registrants as is the current practice with "Minority Student Opportunities in U.S. Medical Schools."

Further details concerning minority opportunities at the medical schools listed in this publication may be requested directly from the individual schools. Any comments or suggestions concerning this publication are most welcome and should be sent to Mr. Dario Prieto, Association of American Medical Colleges, One Dupont Circle, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036.

Howard F. Manly Director, AAMC Minority Affairs Office

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

I wish to express my sincere thanks for the assistance of the Minority Affairs Officers and other members of the Deans' staff for providing the information about their schools for this publication. Also, I wish to express my warmest appreciation and sincere thanks to Mr. Vernon C. Smith, Senior Medical Student, Howard University, and AAMC Student Fellow, who undertook the data summarization for this publication as his AAMC Student Fellow project and Mrs. Janice J. Montgomery and Miss Peggy B. Williams who unselfishly devoted long hours editing and compiling the text and statistics. Finally, special mention should also be made to the Minority Affairs Grant Advisory Board which oversees the OEO Grant that made this publication possible.

H.F.M.



4

ii

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
INTRODUCTION	i
University of ALABAMA School of Medicine	ì
ALBANY Medical College of Union University	2
University of ARIZONA College of Medicine	3
University of ARKANSAS School of Medicine	3
BAYLOR College of Medicine	4
BOSTON University School of Medicine	5
BOWMAN GRAY School of Medicine	6
BROWN University Division of Biological and Medical Sciences	7
University of CALIFORNIA, DAVIS School of Medicine	7
University of CALIFORNIA, IRVINE College of Medicine	8
University of CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO School of Medicine	9
University of CALIFORNIA, SAN FRANCISCO School of Medicine	10
CASE WESTERN RESERVE University School of Medicine	11
University of CINCINNATI College of Medicine	12
CHICAGO Medical School	13
University of CHICAGO Pritzker School of Medicine	14
University of COLORADO School of Medicine	15
COLUMBIA University College of Physicians and Surgeons	16
University of CONNECTICUT School of Medicine	17
CORNELL University Medical College	18
CREIGHTON University School of Medicine	19
DARTMOUTH Medical School	20
DUKE University School of Medicine	21
ALBERT EINSTEIN College of Medicine	22
EMORY University School of Medicine	23
University of FLORIDA College of Medicine	24
GEORGETOWN University School of Medicine	25
GEORGE WASHINGTON University School of Medicine	26
Medical College of GEORGIA School of Medicine	27
HAHNEMANN Medical College	28
HARVARD Medical School	29
University of HAWAII School of Medicine	30
HOWARD University College of Medicine	31
University of ILLINOIS College of Medicine	32
INDIANA University School of Medicine	33
University of IOWA College of Medicine	34
JEFFERSON Medical College of Thomas Jefferson University	35
JOHNS HOPKINS University School of Medicine	36
University of KANSAS School of Medicine	36
University of KENTUCKY College of Medicine	38
LOMA LINDA University School of Medicine	39
LOUISIANA STATE University School of Medicine, NEW ORLEANS	40
LOUISIANA STATE University School of Medicine, NEW ORLEANS	41
University of LOUISVILLE School of Medicine	42
LOYOLA University, Stritch School of Medicine	43
LOISELY OHIVEISHY, SUREH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE	40



	PAGE
University of MARYLAND School of Medicine	44
University of MASSACHUSETTS Medical School	45
MEHARRY Medical College	46
University of MIAMI School of Medicine	47
University of MICHIGAN Medical School	48
MICHIGAN STATE University College of Human Medicine	50
University of MINNESOTA Medical School	51
University of MISSISSIPPI School of Medicine	52
University of MISSOURI, COLUMBIA School of Medicine	53
MOUNT SINAI School of Medicine	54
University of NEBRASKA College of Medicine	55 55
University of NEVADA School of Medical Services	56
NEW JERSEY College of Medicine and Dentistry	56
University of NEW MEXICO School of Medicine	57
NEW YORK MEDICAL College	58
NEW YORK UNIVERSITY School of Medicine	59
University of NORTH CAROLINA School of Medicine	60
University of NORTH DAKOTA School of Medicine	61
NORTHWESTERN University Medical School	62
Medical College of OHIO at TOLEDO	63
OHIO STATE University College of Medicine	64
University of OKLAHOMA School of Medicine	65
University of OREGON Medical School	65
Medical College of PENNSYLVANIA	66
University of PENNSYLVANIA School of Medicine	67
PENNSYLVANIA STATE University College of Medicine (Hershey)	68
University of PITTSBURGH School of Medicine	69
University of PUERTO RICO School of Medicine	69
University of ROCHESTER School of Medicine and Dentistry	70
RUSH Medical College	71
RUTGERS Medical School	72
SAINT LOUIS University School of Medicine	73
Medical University of SOUTH CAROLINA	74
University of SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA School of Medicine	75
University of SOUTH FLORIDA College of Medicine	76
STANFORD University School of Medicine	77
State University of NEW YORK at BUFFALO School of Medicine	78
State University of NEW YORK DOWNSTATE Medical Center	80
State University of NEW YORK, STONY BROOK School of Medicine	81
State University of NEW YORK UPSTATE Medical Center	82
TEMPLE University School of Medicine	83
University of TENNESSEE School of Medicine	84
University of TEXAS School of Medicine (GALVESTON)	85
University of TEXAS Medical School (HOUSTON)	85
University of TEXAS, SAN ANTONIO Medical School	86
University of TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN Medical School (DALLAS)	87
TUFTS University School of Medicine	88
iv 6	



	PAGE
TULANE University School of Medicine	89
University of UTAH College of Medicine	90
VANDERBILT University School of Medicine	91
University of VERMONT College of Medicine	92
University of VIRGINIA School of Medicine	93
Medical College of VIRGINIA, Virginia Commonwealth University	94
University of WASHINGTON School of Medicine	95
WASHINGTON University School of Medicine (St. Louis)	96
WAYNE STATE University School of Medicine	97
WEST VIRGINIA University School of Medicine	97
Medical College of WISCONSIN	98
University of WISCONSIN Medical School	99
YALE University School of Medicine	100
APPENDIX — Questionnaire	101



UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquires to: MARGARET S. KLAPPER, M.D., Associate Dean, University of Alabama, School of Medicine, 1919 Seventh Avenue South, Birmingham, Alabama 35233 — 205/934-4626

Programs and Curriculum — A planning grant for the interval September 1, 1969 to August 31, 1970 was received from the Josiah Macy, Jr. Foundation and utilized for the purpose of expanding and planning further a program at the University of Alabama School of Medicine for the identification and encouragement of black students into the study of medicine. The grant was for \$2,500, plus an additional \$5,000 for fellowships of \$1,000 each for five black college students. The present grant was activated January 1971.

Faculty and Administration — The University of Alabama has a separate advisory committee for screening minority applicants. It also has three students and one faculty member serving as racial minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. The advisory committee is composed of three members of the admissions committee of the School of Medicine, one member of the admissions committee of the School of Dentistry, two additional faculty members from the School of Medicine, one black medical student, one black physician who is on the clinical faculty, and one administrator from the School of Medicine. There are three faculty members belonging to racial minority groups in the basic sciences, eight minority group members in the clinical faculty, and two minority group administrators.

Financial Aid — The University of Alabama does waive application fees for disadvantaged students but does not offer financial help for interview trips. An interview is required at the medical school campus, or can be arranged with a member of the admissions committee if in the vicinity of the student.

There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students, but \$5,000 from a grant award made by the Macy Foundation is used to award five fellowships to students who are preparing for entrance to the School of Medicine in the fall of 1971 and 1972.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971 24 29	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					
Offered Place	<u>_6</u> <u>_9</u>				
Accepted Offer	_5 _7				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)					OTHER	1976-71 TOTAL STUDENT	
	BLACK	RICAR	AMERICAN	INDIAN	(Specify)	ENROLLMENT	
4th Year						<u>79</u>	
3rd Year						_88_	
2nd Year	0					93	
						105	
1st Year							
Total						365	

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



ALBANY MEDICAL COLLEGE OF UNION UNIVERSITY

Address inquiries to: EUGENE H. HORN, Ph.D., Associate Dean, Albany Medical College, 47 New Scotland Ave., Albany, New York 12208 — 518/462,7521, ext. 750

Programs and Curriculum — Plans are under way for the inauguration of a health professions motivational program with the State University of New York at Albany, aimed at recruiting disadvantaged students to the collegiate level of preparation. For those appropriately prepared for medical school, a number will be selected by Albany Medical College. Efforts to place students not absorbed by Albany Medical College in other medical schools will be undertaken. It is hoped that the program can begin this fall (1971) at the undergraduate college level.

Faculty and Administration — Albany Medical College does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

There are a total of seven racial ininority faculty in the clinical programs. This total includes only blacks, Puerto Ricans, Mexican Americans, and American Indians. There is one racial minority faculty in the basic sciences, but no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid — Albany Medical College does not routinely or automatically waive application fees for disadvantaged students. However, it is willing to consider doing this when letters from the applicant and from a college administrator attesting to the degree of need are provided by the applicant.

Albany Medical College does not offer financial help for interview trips but does require an interview at the medical school campus. There are no special sources of financial aid available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	RICAN	AMERICAN	INDIAN	(Specify)
	1970 1971 21 34	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					<u>40°</u>
Offered Place	_5 _7	2			1
Accepted Offer	_1 _1				1

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_				3 a	<u>75</u> _
3rd Year	_1_			•	······································	80_
2nd Year	3				2borf	80
1st Year	_2_				2a	80_
Total					_7	<u>315</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spaniah American; (i) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. George H. Adams, Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, University of Arizona, College of Medicine, Tucson, Arizona 85721 — 602/882-6215

Programs and Curriculum — The University of Arizona College of Medicine has initiated a summer program for high school students to work in the medical center and to learn about the various health professions. Also, there is a seminar program for freshmen and sophomores in undergraduate colleges around the state to visit the medical school and learn about opportunities for minority applicants. The focus is on minority residents of Arizona.

Faculty and Administration — There are no racial minority faculty members in the basic sciences, two such members in the clinical departments, and two racial minority administrators. The school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor are there any minority representatives on the regular admissions committee. However, the admissions committee does work with the Minority Group Opportunities Committee at the College.

Financial Aid — This school does not have an application fee for Arizona residents. It does not require an interview at the medical school campus, therefore no funds are available for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. The funds are limited and are awarded on the basis of need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INC IAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1370 1971
Applied	21	<u> </u>	<u> 12 B</u>	<u> </u>	10 3
Offered Place	2 0	<u> </u>	4 5	0 2	_1 2_
Accepted Offer	2 0	_00_	_2_4_	0 2	1 2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	mexican American	AMERICAN INCIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1979-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						_30_
3rd Year					_1_	_31_
2nd Year			_3_		_1_	_66_
Ist Year	_2_		_2_			_67_
Total	2		5	_1_	_3_	194

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoelovakian; (j) Poliah; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Horace N. Marvin, Ph.D., Associate Dean, University of Arkansas, Medical Center, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 — 501/664-5000, Ext. 212

Programs and Curriculum — There are no special procedures for recruiting minority group students at this school. Visits are made to all high schools and colleges in the vicinity for career conferences, recruitment, and advising.



University of Arkansas School of Medicine (Continued)

Faculty and Administration — The University of Arkansas does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

There are no racial minority faculty in the basic sciences, two racial minority faculty in the clinical sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid — The University of Arkansas School of Medicine does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview at its campus, but does not offer financial help for interview trips.

There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students available at this school.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	DLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
Applied	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>o</u> o	4 19	
Offered Place	32		<u> </u>	<u>o</u> o	0 0	
Accepted Offer	32	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	00	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL ATUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year		_0_	_ 0	_ 0	_2ª	104
3rd Year	_0_	_0_	0	_0_	_0	<u>96</u>
2nd Year	_1_	0	_0_	_ 0	0	105
1st Year	3	0	0	0	0	111
Total	4	0	0	0	2	416

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

BAYLOR COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. E. Lynch, Associate Dean, Baylor College of Medicine, 1200 Moursund Avenue, Houston, Texas 77025 — 713/529-4951, Ext. 223

Programs and Curriculum — Baylor College of Medicine reports three special programs being conducted for minority students: 1) the summer work/study program, 2) college campus recruitment visits made by faculty and medical students from all high schools in Houston for the health fields. This program is being conducted by freshmen medical students.

Faculty and Administration — Baylor reports having a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants which is composed of faculty and students and a black physician, Dr. Watson, is serving on the Admissions Committee.

Financial Aid — Baylor Medical School does waive application fees for disadvantaged students and does not always require an interview at its medical school campus. No financial help is offered to defray the cost for interview trips.



Baylor College of Medicine (Continued)

There are special sources of financial aid for minority students. Although these sources were not identified, the average amount of aid available per student was given as dependent upon the applicant's need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AM'.RICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
	1970 1971	1970 1971	19"0 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
Applied	_19 _46		-28 <u>-26</u>			
Offered Place	<u>2</u> <u>5</u>		<u> 5 _ 8</u>			
Accepted Offer	_1 _4		<u>_3 _5</u>			

2. For Medical Class carolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PL'ERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0				10_	85
3rd Year	0		_0_			89
2nd Year	_1_		_3			124
1st Year	5		_5_			144
Total	6		8		_1_	442

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) ...gerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

BOSTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Miss Mary E. Whitehead, Admissions Officer, 80 East Concord Street, Boston, Massachusetts—617/262-4200

Programs and Curriculum — There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school, or any aspects of its educational program, school or city environment which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration — Boston University School of Medicine has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, one faculty member serves as a racial minority representative on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid — This school waives application fees for disadvantaged students. Usually, it does not offer financial assistance for interview trips, but school alumni sometimes make individual arrangements to interview students who are located long distances from the medical school campus.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans available for minority students. The average amount available is \$3,100 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICA:	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	تقدال 50ـ				
Offered Place	<u> 13 14 </u>				
Accepted Offer	38				<u> </u>

1070-71

Boston University School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICA.	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDE:4T ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_0	_0_	_1_	_0		79_
3rd Year	_1	0	_0_	_0_		<u>96</u>
2nd Year	4	_0_	_0_	_0_		98_
lst Year	_4	0	_0_	_0_		<u>96</u>
Total	_9	_0_	_1_	_0_		369

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

BOWMAN GRAY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE OF WAKE FOREST UNIVERSITY

Address inquiries to: Dr. Archie T. Johnson, Assistant Dean, Bowman Gray School of Medicine, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27103 — 919/727-4265

Program and Curriculum — Our Staff Physician and senior medical students frequently visit minority campuses, talking and answering questions about Bowman Gray and encouraging them to visit us, and tour our facilities.

Faculty and Administration — Bowman Gray reports that its school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. It does have a minority representative on its regular admissions committee who is a physician.

There are at present eight racial minority faculty in the clinical sciences, no racial minority faculty in the basic sciences and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid — The Bowman Gray School of Medicine does waive application fees for disadvantaged students upon request. An interview is required preferably at the medical school campus, however, on request regional interviews will be arranged if possible. There is no financial help offered for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid available for minority students other than the regular student financial aid sources.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	american Indian	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>8</u> <u>24</u>				
Offered Place	_65				
Accepted Offer	2 4				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					<u> 1⁹ </u>	<u> 58</u>
3rd Year	_1_				<u> 1</u> a	_62_
2nd Year	1_			*******		76
1st Year	2				<u> 1</u> h	77
Total	4		·		3	273

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Poliah; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



BROWN UNIVERSITY DIVISION OF BIOLOGICAL AND MEDICAL SCIENCES

Address inquiries to: Janet Friar, Administrative Assistant, Student Affairs, Brown University, Division of Biological and Medical Sciences, Providence, Rhode Island 02912 — 401/863-3315

Program and Curriculum — The Brown University program in medical science commences with the freshman year of undergraduate school and is a sixyear continuum incorporating the first two years of medical school.

Faculty and Administration — There is one racial minority faculty member in the clinical sciences and one racial minority group administrator. The school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, however, there are minority representatives on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid — Waivers may be granted for disadvantaged students of the application fee. While no interview at the medical school campus is required, financial help, on occasion, for interview trips is offered. Also, there are no special sources of financial aid, scholarship, or loans for minority students. Loans usually range in the area of \$1,000.00 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 <u>O</u> <u>O</u>	1970 1971 <u>0</u> <u>0</u>	1970 1971 <u>O</u>	1970 1971 0 0	1970 1971 O O
Offered Place					
Accepted Offer					

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	<u>na</u>					
3rd Year	<u>_na</u>					
2nd Year	_0_	_0_	_0_	_0	_0_	_21_
1st Year	_ 0_	_0_	_0_	_0	_0_	_21_
Total	0	_0_	_0_	_0	_0_	42

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA — DAVIS

Address inquiries to: LINDY F. KUMAGAI, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine, University of California, School of Medicine, Davis, California 95616 — 752-2644

Program and Curriculum — Presently a Task Force Committee consisting of six faculty members and several medical students, most of whom are from disadvantaged backgrounds, is operational with the specific objective of increasing the professions among disadvantaged groups. Our goals are two-fold: (1) a short range goal is the identification and recruitment of potential candidates for admission to Medical School in the near future, and (2) our long range goal is to



University of California, Davis School of Medicine (Continued)

stimulate career interest in the health professions among junior high and high school students.

Faculty and Administration — The University of California at Davis has a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. This committee includes three Mexican-American students, three black students and one black faculty member.

Financial Aid — The University of California Medical School, Davis, occasionally waives application fees for disadvantaged students if they come from low income families. There are special funds available from which scholarships can be awarded to underprivileged needy students. In addition there are special loan funds available to such students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>20 67</u>		<u> 11 _50</u>		
Offered Place	<u>8 _7</u>		_5 _10		
Accepted Offer	<u> 5 6 </u>		<u>3 8</u>		2 ^a

2. For Medical Class carelled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year	_0_		_0			50_
2nd Year	_2_		_1_			_50_
1st Year	5		_3			_ 52_
Total			_4_			<u>152</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Wulliam Bennow Thompson, Ir., M.D., Acsociate Dean, Medical Student Services, University of California, Irvine, California College of Medicine, Irvine, California 92664 — 714/833-5282

Programs and Curriculum — There was no description provided by this school of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs being conducted for minority students.

Faculty and Administration — This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but is in the process of recruiting minority representatives for its regular admissions committee.

The school reports having five members of its faculty in the clinical departments belonging to racial minority groups, none in its basic science departments, and no racial minority administrators.



University of California, Irvine College of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid — This school does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, therefore it does not provide any financial assistance for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, and loans available to minority students. The average amount per student is reported as approximately \$2,500.00.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>108 _11</u> 7		<u>4 52</u>	5_	<u> </u>
Offered Place	45		4 7		
Accepted Offer	1 2	0	0 3	7	4 ^a

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

-7, 4	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0	_0_	_0_	_0	_1_	64_
3rd Year	_0_	_0_	_0_	_0		64
2nd Year	_0_	_0_	_0_	_0	2 ^a	64
1st Year	1	0	_0_	_0	_7_	_64_
Total	1	0_	0	_0	_10 ^a	256

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Percy J. Russell, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Department of Biology, School of Medicine, University of California, San Diego, La Jolla, California 92037—714/453-2000, Ext. 2537

Programs and Curriculum — The curriculum is flexible, and students may proceed at the pace best suited to them. A variety of outreach programs extend the range of the usual curriculum offerings and augment the experiences of students interested in community service. Tutorials are available on request to anyone who wishes to avail himself of such opportunities.

Faculty and Administration — Five full-time and eleven part-time faculty belong to minority groups. Four of the minority faculty and six minority students are members of the Admissions Committee and members of the Minority Recruitment Sub-committee which screens and processes applications from minority and other disadvantaged applicants.

Financial Aid — UCSD School of Medicine waives application fees for disadvantaged students on request and, in selected cases, offers financial help to students invited for interviews. On-campus interviews are much preferred. Some specific sources of financial aid for minority students are available. The amounts



University of California, San Diego School of Medicine (Continued)

vary in accord with demonstrated need. Intensive efforts are being made to secure new sources of financial assistance and to concentrate available resources into the areas of greatest need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 135 185	1970 1971 3 4	1970 1971 35 82	1970 1971 3 3	1970 1971 200 280
Offered Place	<u>15</u> <u>1</u> 6	0 0	10 6	0 0	89
Accepted Offer	14 14	0 0	6 0	0 0	5 3

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUCENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_ 0_	_0_	_0_	_0	_0_	
3rd Year	_0_	_0_	_0_	_0	2 ^a	_47_
2nd Year	4	_0_	_0_	_0	2 ^a	49
1st Year	<u>10</u>	_0_	_7	_0	<u>5</u> a_	_56_
Total	14	_0_	_7	_0	_9_	<u> 152 </u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN FRANCISCO MEDICAL CENTER, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: John A. Watson, Ph.D., Assistant Dean, Student Affairs, Room S-140, School of Medicine, University of California, San Francisco, California 94122 — 415/666-2347

Programs and Curriculum — Students and faculty in the School of Medicine are actively engaged in recruiting minority students. In addition, the University has a full time campus recruiter. The School of Medicine initiated a program in July, 1970 for academic assistance to sociologically and/or economically disadvantaged students. The purpose of this program is to effect an increase in numbers of medical graduates coming from underrepresented economic backgrounds and ethnic groups. This program is aimed at maintaining the lowest possible rate of attrition and intends to accomplish this by a) an expansion and improvement of a preparatory orientation program to be offered during the summer to accepted minority applicants, and b) the establishment of a continuing program during the regular school year which offers tutorial and accidemic assistance to minority students already enrolled in medical school as well as those entering who may be in need of it.

Faculty and Administration — UCSF reports having eight minority faculty representatives, six minority students, and five minority physicians from the community as part of its regular admissions committee. In addition, there does exist a separate admissions sub-committee for screening minority applicants who



10

University of California, San Francisco School of Medicine (Continued)

apply under the Educational Opportunity Program. This sub-committee is made up of faculty, students, and blacks, and Latin physicians from the community.

There are a total of 75 racial minority faculty in both the clinical and basic science programs. This total includes blacks, American Indians, and Spanish surnamed Americans.

Financial Aid — UCSF does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview at this medical school campus is not required in all cases, and financial aid is offered for interview trips.

Special sources of financial aid for minority students are available in an average amount of \$400 per year per student. This is in addition to all other regular sources of financial aid.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	155 164		_50 <i>_7</i> 9	<u> </u>	2*
Offered Place	34 21		_16 _15	1 1	46 ^a **
Accepted Offer	_22 _20		_11 _10	1 1	19 ^a **

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT					
4th Year	BLACK 6	RICAN	AMERICAN 0	INDIAN	(Specify)	132
3rd Year	8		0		7 ^a	133
2nd Year	20		8	1	<u>8</u> †	135
1st Year	22		11	1	<u>15††</u>	136
Total	56		19		38	536

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban;

(g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.
*Includes one Filipino and one Samoan; **All Orientals except for one Filipino and one Samoan; †Includes seven Orientals and one Filipino; ††Includes 13 Orientals, one Samoan and one Filipino.

CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: EDGAR B. JACKSON, Jr., M.D., Assistant Dean, Minority Student Affairs, Department of Medicine, Cleveland Metropolitan General Hospital, 3395 Scranton Road, Cleveland, Ohio 44109 — 216/398-6000, Ext. 730

Programs and Curriculum — No description of special programs or special aspects of the educational program for minority students was provided by this institution.

Faculty and Administration — There are eight racial minority faculty members in the clinical sciences and no racial minority faculty members in the basic sciences. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but there is one minority representative on the admissions committee who is also the only racial minority administrator.



Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid — Application fees are waived. The medical school prefers an interview on campus, but does not require it. No financial help for interview trips is offered. There are special sources for financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students according to need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>75</u> <u>135</u>				
Offered Place	<u>14 19</u>				
Accepted Offer	<u>12 16</u>				

1970-71

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_1_				_96_
3rd Year	2					_81_
2nd Year	_4_					90_
1st Year	_12_					109
Total	<u>19</u>	_1_				<u>376</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Charles E. Kiely, Jr., M.D., Associate Dean, College of Medicine, University of Cincinnati, Eden and Bethesda Avenues, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219 — 513/872-5606

Programs and Curriculum — This medical school has sent representatives to interview applicants enrolled in the Intensive Summer Studies Program at Harvard and at the major black science students convocations held during the past year. Future plans call for sending representatives to all such meetings.

An opportunity for deceleration of progress through the curriculum has been made available. The decelerating student must meet the same standards as his classmates but he may have a longer time in which to do so. Each black student enrolled in the college has been assigned to a counselor drawn from the ranks of the local chapter of the National Medical Association, as well as to a counselor from the full-time faculty of the College of Medicine.

Tutoring has been arranged on an ad hoc basis for students who desire assistance or for those in academic jeopardy. Graduate students in the basic medical sciences have been most active in this regard.

Faculty and Administration — The University of Cincinnati reports having one assistant professor and one student belonging to a minority group sitting on its regular admissions committee. This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.



1.3

University of Cincinnati College of Medicine (Continued)

This school identifies fifteen racial minority faculty in the clinical sciences, one racial minority faculty in the basic sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid — The University of Cincinnati does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. In most instances, an interview is required at the medical school campus although interview reports from another school may suffice. Financial aid is occasionally available in order to defray the cost of interview trips. This school has no special sources of financial aid for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 94 104	1970 1971 1 1	1970 1971 1 5	1970 1971	1970 1971 26 42
Offered Place	<u>19</u> <u>19</u>				3 6
Accepted Offer	_6 8	_1			2 3

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_				3 ^a	_101
3rd Year	3				3 ^a	<u>109</u>
2nd Year	5					107
1st Year	_8_	1_			<u>2</u> a	112
Total	<u>17</u>	_1_			8 ^a	429

(a) Oriental: (b) South American: (c) Indian; (d) Central American: (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian: (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish: (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: MILTON R. GEERDES, Director of Admissions and Records, Chicago Medical School, 2020 West Ogden Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60612 — 312/CA 6-4100, Ext. 361

Programs and Curriculum — This medical school reports participation in the Medical Opportunities Program with the other medical schools in the Chicagoarea.

Faculty and Administration — There is one associate professor who belongs to a minority group who sits on the regular admissions committee. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

The Chicago Medical School reports having four racial minority faculty in its clinical programs, four racial minority faculty in the basic sciences, and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid — This school does waive application fees for disadvantaged applicants. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus. However, if an invitation is extended for eninterview, financial aid to defray the



1970-71

Chicago Medical School (Continued)

costs of the interview trip may be arranged. There are special sources of financial aid available for minority students depending on individual need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>39 55</u>		6_		
Offered Place	<u>_6 _6</u>				
Accepted Offer	3 1				0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					_2 ^a	_71_
3rd Year	2			+		<u> 78</u>
2nd Year	3				<u> 1</u> a	<u>78</u>
1st Year	3				<u> 1</u> a	<u>83</u>
Total	9				4	<u>310</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (i) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO PRITZKER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: LLOYD A. FERCUSON, M.D., Assistant Dean of Students, University of Chicago, Pritzker School of Medicine, 950 East 59th Street, Chicago, Illinois 60637 — 312/947-6386

Programs and Curriculum — The University of Chicago has sent recruiting teams to predominantly black colleges throughout the United States. The school has also participated in High School Career Day Conferences around the city of Chicago. Through these contacts and recruitment efforts, the number of black applicants to this medical school has increased tremendously. For minority students, as for all students in this school, financial, tutorial, and any other necessary assistance is provided to give the student the greatest chance for successful completion of the program of study.

Of special interest to minority students would be two features of this school. The first is that it is an integral part of the University, and elective courses may therefore be taken in fields not directly related to medicine. In this connection there are two inter-departmental centers on campus: the Center for Urban Studies and the Center of Health Administration Studies.

The second factor is that the University is adjacent to the south side Chicago community of Woodlawn, which is a predominantly black community undergoing a number of social changes, including changes in its medical care system. The faculty and students of the University of Chicago School of Medicine have participated in the planning and execution of this reorganization of services.

14

University of Chicago Pritzker School of Medicine (Continued)

Faculty and Administration — There is one minority faculty representative on the regular admissions committee, but no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

This school reports two racial minority faculty in the clinical program, one of whom also serves as an administrator, and one racial minority faculty member in the basic sciences.

Financial Aid — Application fees for disadvantaged students are waived. An interview at the medical school campus is not required, therefore no financial help is offered for interview trips. Special sources of financial aid available for minority students average \$4,000.00 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>110</u> 106			<u> </u>	
Offered Place	<u> 11</u> <u>13</u>	<u> </u>	_1 _1_	<u> </u>	
Accepted Offer	5 11	0 0	_1_1_	0 0	<u>9a 5a</u>

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN Black Rican American Indian						1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_0_	_ 0	_0_	_0_	<u> 1</u> a	<u>_67</u> _
3rd Year	_1_	1	0_	0_	<u> 1^a </u>	74
2nd Year	5	0	0_	0	_2 ^a	118
1st Year	5	0	_1_	0	9 ^a	86
Total	11	1	_1_	0	13	345

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO MEDICAL CENTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: HOPE LOWRY, M.D., Associate Dean for Admissions, University of Colorado, School of Medicine, 4200 East Ninth Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80220 — 303/394-7361

Programs and Curriculum — Faculty members of the Medical Center and related community health agencies are instructors in a course entitled "Preprofessional Course in Medical Sciences" which is conducted for high school students who come to the Medical Center and are introduced to numerous aspects of medical, paramedical, and basic science training. The students receive credit for course work, have specific assignments, and are supervised by high school teachers. A similar program is conducted with junior high school students who are matched on a "big brother/big sister" plan with medical and other health professional students during the summer.



22

University of Colorado School of Medicine (Continued)

Faculty members of the University of Colorado Medical Center have participated in a Black Educational Program summer student seminar held at the Boulder campus and have also participated at Career Fairs and the United Mexican-American Student Orientation Conference. A Health Career Conference is held in cooperation with Southern Colorado State College in southern Colorado, purposely to reach minority students in that area of the state.

Faculty and Administration — The University does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, the University does have minority representatives on the admissions committee which includes one black faculty member, and one black consultant to the admissions committee. There is one minority member on the basic science faculty and four minority members on the clinical faculty.

Financial Aid — The University of Colorado does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview at its medical school campus, but it also offers financial assistance to defray the cost of interview trips. There is available at this school a special source of financial aid for minority students, this being the University of Colorado Medical Center Scholarship Fund for minority and disadvantaged students. The average grant for the 1971-72 school year is \$586.00.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMÉRICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 12 46	1970 1971 O 1	1970 1971 8 42	1970 1971 1 5	1970 1971
Offered Place	3 7	0 0	4 6	$\frac{\overline{0}}{1}$	
Accepted Offer	_2 _5		2 6	0 1	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)					
4th Year						<u>100</u> _
3rd Year			_1			110
2nd Year	1		2			115
1st Year	3		2			116_
Total	4		5			441

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS

Address inquiries to: Frederick G. Hofmann, Ph.D., Associate Dean, Columbia University, College of Physicians and Surgeons, 630 West 168th Street, New York, New York 10032 — 212/579-3595

Programs and Curriculum — Faculty, students, and alumni participate in encouraging applications, dissemination of information, regional interviewing, and career counselling of minority students.



23

Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons (Continued)

Faculty and Administration — Columbia P and S has three minority representatives on its admissions committee. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

The school identifies approximately 25 racial minority faculty in its clinical and basic science programs. It can also identify two racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid — Columbia P and S does waive application fees for disadvantaged students but does so only upon request. An interview at the medical school campus is not required, nor is financial aid available for interview trips.

Scholarships and loans are available to all students, with a few sources specifically designated for minority students. These funds are disbursed ependent on need, and scholarships are made available to cover full tuition and a portion of living expenses where applicable.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	114 225	10 45	1		
Offered Place	<u> 19 22</u>	_1 _7			
Accepted Offer	_15 _17				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_4_				1ª	_126
3rd Year	4				_1ª	132
2nd Year	6				_3ª&rf	_126
1st Year	<u> 16</u>				_ 5 *	<u> 141 </u>
Total	_30_				11	<u>525</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (c) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovskian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (i) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Thomas C. Taylor, Executive Assistant, Student Affairs Office, University of Connecticut. School of Medicine, Hartford Plaza, Hartford, Connecticut 06105 — 203/278-7720

Program and Curriculum — Presently, the University of Connecticut School of Medicine is collaborating with Yale University in a joint recruitment effort.

Faculty and Administration — At present, there are no racial minority faculty members in the clinical sciences, or in the basic sciences. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor are there minority representatives on the admissions committee.



1976-71

University of Connecticut School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid — There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. There is no application fee for disadvantaged students. An interview at the medical school campus is not required.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971 40 57	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	20 37	\$			
Offered Place	<u> </u>				<u>_</u>
Accepted Offer	0 1	0	_0		0_

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAM	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year	0	_0_	_0_	0_	_0_	_31_
2nd Year	1	_0_	_0_	0_	_0_	31_
1st Year	_1_	0_	_0	0_	_0_	33
Total	_2_	0	0	0_	_0_	_95_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American, (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovskian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

CORNELL UNIVERSITY MEDICAL COLLEGE

Address inquiries to: Dr. James L. Curtis, Associate Dean, Cornell University Medical College, New York, New York 10021—212/879-9000 Ext. 8433

Programs and Curriculum—Cornell University Medical College is making special efforts, including financial aid, to recruit qualified minority group students for admission. As a result of these efforts, the number of such students has increased severalfold in the last year.

There is also a summer fellowship program for minority group premedical students. Premedical students who have completed their junior year spend ten weeks as summer Fellows at the Medical Center working at a variety of research activities with sponsors who are faculty members from different departments. Students in this program are involved in activities similar to those of medical students who also hold summer fellowships. The Fellows receive a stipend of \$100 per week and are housed in Olin Hall, the medical students' residence.

A series of seminars on important ghetto health problem areas, and a series of visits to a neighborhood health clinic will provide an introduction to community medicine. Another series of lectures will present an introductory physiology course which will deal with selected topics on the cardiovascular system. Both of the foregoing program components will be conducted on Tuesdays and Thursdays and ... designed to provide orientation concerning basic clinical medical sciences. Arrangements also are made for each student to be taken to



18

Cornell University Medical College (Continued)

the clinical wards of the hospital several times by a third-year medical student, in order to learn about the care of hospitalized patients.

Faculty and Administration—This school has one minority representative on its admissions committee, this individual being an administrator. It does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

There are six racial minority faculty in the clinical departments, six in the basic sciences, and two racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Cornell University does waive application fees for disadvantaged students if requested. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus and hence does not offer financial assistance for interview trips. At present there are no special sources of financial aid for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAM	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971 143	1970 i971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	143	19	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	7 <u> </u>
Offered Place	_12	3	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Accepted Offer	<u>11</u>	2	0	_0_	0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year		_0_	_0_	_ 0_	_0_	90
3rd Year	_0_	_0_	_0	0_	_0_	_91_
2nd Year	_1_	_0_	_0	_0_	_0_	_ 90_
150 Year	_ 9	2	_0	_0_	_0_	_92_
Total	_11	2	0	0	_0_	363

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polich; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Mr. John Pierce, Coordinator, Committee for Minority Croup Education in the Health Sciences, Creighton University, School of Medicine, Omaha, Nebraska 68131—402/536-2700

Programs and Curriculum—This school has begun special recruitment and motivational programs to interest minority students.

Faculty and Administration—Early in 1971, the Committee for Minority Group Education in the Health Sciences was formed. It included approximately twelve persons from the Schools of Medicine and Dentistry, composed of faculty, administrators, and other resource persons. Four members of the Medical School administrators Committee and the entire Dentistry Admissions Committee sit on this committee for Minority Groups which includes racial minority group representatives. There are ten racial minority faculty in the clinical departments, four in the basic science departments, and three racial minority administrators.



Creighton University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—Creighton University does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. Since it does require an interview at its medical school campus, it does offer financial help for interview trips.

There are available special sources of financial aid for minority students. The average amount if \$5,000 per student available annually.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>8 46</u>				
Offered Place	<u>3</u> 9				2 ^a
Accepted Offer	<u>3</u> <u>6</u>			1_	2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						74
3rd Year						<u>78_</u>
2nd Year	1				2	87
lst Year	3				0	90
Total	4				2 ^a	329

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

DARTMOUTH MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Philip O. Nice, M.D., Associate Dean, Dartmouth Medical School, Hanover, New Hampshire 93755—603/646-2204

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—This school has no minority representative on its regular admissions committee, but it does have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

There are no identifiable racial minority faculty either in the basic sciences or in the clinical departments. Neither are there any racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Dartmouth does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, but it



20

.•

Dartmouth Medical School (Continued)

does offer financial assistance to defray the coxt of interview trips if necessary. There are special sources of financial aid for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 19 <u>7</u> 1	1970 1971
Applied	<u>17 25</u>				<u>15 3</u>
Offered Place	_2 _7				
Accepted Offer	23			2	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						_0
3rd Year						_0
2nd Year						52
lst Year						53
Total						105

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

DUKE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. S. Osterhout, Associate Director for Admissions, Box 3007, Duke Hospital, Durham, North Carolina 27710—919/684-3190

Programs and Curriculum—Several programs are presently in progress aimed at increasing the enrollment of minority students. These programs include: 1) active recruitment, with members of the admissions committee and enrolled minority students visiting undergraduate colleges predominantly in the southeast whose student body is composed predominantly of minority students, 2) bringing groups of students interested in a medical career from these colleges to the Duke campus and the Duke Medical Center for tours, 3) bringing premedical advisors from the same schools for oreintation and discussion.

In addition, a summer program has been designed for undergraduate, rising seniors interested in a medical career, that includes didactic lectures, laboratory research work and clinical experience.

Faculty and Administration—The Admissions Committee has one basic science minority faculty member as well as one minority medical student. Presently there is a subcommittee of the Admissions Committee composed of the Director for Admissions, the two above minority members and one additional member of the Admissions Committee.

There are three minority faculty members in the clinical program and one in the basic sciences. In addition there is a part-time minority medical administrator.

28



Duke University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—Application fees will be waived for disadvantaged students. Wherever possible applicants to medical school are interviewed on campus. There are limited funds available for defraying the cost of interview trips.

Presently there are no specific financial aid funds for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	47 68	2 2		1	<u>32 52</u>
Offered Place	<u>12 11</u>	<u>0</u> <u>0</u>		1_	2 2
Accepted Offer	<u>7</u> <u>8</u>	<u> </u>		1_	_0 _0

1970-71

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1	0_	0	_ 0_	_0_	80
3rd Year	0	0_	_0	0	1 ³	114
2nd Year	_2_	0	_0	0	<u>1</u> a	_83_
1st Year	8_	Ō	0	0	0	106
Total	11	0	0	0		383

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (i) Spanish.

ALBERT EINSTEIN COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Stephen H. Lazar, Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, 1300 Morris Park Avenue, Bronx, New York 10461—212/430-2148

Programs and Curriculum—A tutorial program designed to bridge deficiencies in the education of economic and educationally disadvantaged students. Applicants for admission must have successfully completed or nearly completed their undergraduate college education. Approximately seven students are expected to register each year for a full time course of study which is designed to upgrade their education and increase their motivation to study medicine.

A program is conducted by selected members of the faculty, student body, and administration, and includes highly personalized instruction beginning at a level commensurate with the previous educational attainment of these students. Students in this project are integrated into a program of social and intellectual activity with the medical student body at the Albert Einstein College of Medicine.

Faculty and Administration—The school has four minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. These representatives hold the rank of associate professor, assistant professor, and two assistant deans in the medical school. There is also a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants which is composed of a mixture of minority and caucasian professors and administrators.



Albert Einstein College of Medicine (Continued)

There are fifteen racial minority faculty in the clinical program, three in the basic science program, and two racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Albert Einstein College of Medicine waives application fees for disadvantaged students only on an individual basis. An interview at the medical school campus is not required; however, interviews near the home of the applicant will be arranged if necessary.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Am. D. 3	1970 1971 25 132	1970 1971 10 22	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	16 18	2 2			24
Offered Place	16 10	2 2			' -
Accented Offer	<u> </u>	_4 _4			/

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

		1970-71 TOTAL				
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_				21	119
3rd Year	2_				21	104
2nd Year	_11_	4			11	110
1st Year	6	_1_			_7	<u>116</u>
Total	_20_	5			12	449

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.
*Appalachian

EMORY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Jonas Shulman, Assistant Dean, Emory University School of Medicine, Atlanta, Georgia 30322—404/659-0949

Programs and Curriculum—No special programs have been devised for the black student accepted or enrolled at Emory University School of Medicine. We are prepared to assist these students as much as it is necessary to permit progress progress the optimum rate on an individual basis. Such efforts when necessary are available to all our students.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have minority representative on its admissions committee, but does have black faculty members, black physicians from the community, and black pre-medical advisors from predominantly black colleges serve on interview committees. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

As of June, 1971, there were fifteen full time and four part-time racial minority faculty in the clinical departments, none in the basic sciences, and two racial minority administrators.



Emory University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—Although there are no specific sources of financial aid for minority students, all Afro-American students who have applied for financial aid have received aid from sources at the disposal of the University.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTD RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	DTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>23 24</u>	3			4 6
Offered Place	<u>10 10</u>	0_			2 0
Accepted Offer	3 _4_	0_			<u> 20 0 </u>

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTD RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	DTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_				_2 ^a	<u>75</u>
3rd Year	3_					<u>72</u> _
2nd Year	2_					99_
1st Year	5				2	<u>97</u>
Total	_11_	0	_0_	_0_	4	343

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Joseph E. Johnson III, Associate Dean, College of Medicine, Box 772, J. Hillis Miller Health Center, University of Florida, Gainsville, Florida 32601—904/392-3701

Programs and Curriculum—Direct recruitment is carried out by black medical students from the University. Other components of our program to increase minority representation include annual Southeastern Counselors' Conferences, Faculty Visitation Program for black colleges, and health "Teach-Ins" for black high school, junior college, and college students.

A new curriculum in medicine includes three phases allowing for eighteen months of elective stydy. The University community includes 22,000 students at the University in a city of 75,000 in north central Florida. The health center includes the College of Medicine, Dentistry, Nursing, Pharmacy, and Health-Related Professions.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but there are two faculty members who serve as minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

There are two racial minority faculty in the basic sciences, none in the clinical departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Application fees are waived upon request for disadvantaged students. The University of Florida requires all applicants to be interviewed at



University of Florida College of Medicine (Continued)

its medical schools campus, and occasionally offers financial assistance to defray the cost of the interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>33 29</u>	_5			
Offered Place	<u>11 9</u>	_0			
Accepted Offer	55	_0			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					10	62
3rd Year	_4_					63
2nd Year	_1_				<u>2[†]</u>	_64
lst Year	5				_2 ^a _	_70_
Total	_10_				_ 5	259

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Anthony C. Stangert, Secretary, Committee on Admissions, Georgetown University School of Medicine, 3900 Reservoir Road, Northwest, Washington, D.C. 20007—202/625-7768 or Edward R. Klein, Jr., Financial Aid Administrator, Georgetown University School of Medicine, 3900 Reservoir Road, Northwest, Washington, D.C. 20007—202/625-7768

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or conern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The Georgetown University School of Medicine does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any racial minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

There are three racial minority members in the clinical faculty. There are no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—This school does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. Usually, an interview at the medical school campus is required. No financial assistance is available to defray the costs of these interview trips.



Georgetown University School of Medicine (Continued)

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students. The average amount per student is \$2,500.00.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>108 124</u>	_0 4	<u>5 9</u>	<u> </u>	
Offered Place	41 34	2 1	1 4	0 1	
Accepted Offer	<u>17 8</u>	0 1	0 2	0 0	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					_!	114
3rd Year	0	_0_	0	0	1	120
2nd Year	2	_0_	_0	0	0	120
lst Year	_17_	_0_	_1	0	_2	<u> 180</u>
Total	_19_	0	_1	_0	4	534

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian: (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Frank N. Miller, Associate Dean, School of Medicine, George Washington University, 1331 H Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C. 20005-202/331-6506

Programs and Curriculum—Of special interest is their summer scholarship program for 1970 and 1971 sponsored by the Macy Foundation, which is designed to stimulate interest in pursuing medical careers by exposing students early in the university programs to the fascination and excitement of working in a medical school or university hospital.

Faculty and Administration-George Washington does have one faculty member and one student from a minority group who sits on its admissions committee, but does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. There are at present six faculty members from racial minority groups in the clinical departments, two in the basic science departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid-Upon written request, because of an inability to pay, George Washington University does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, and indicates that regional interviews can be arranged. It is incapable of offering financial assistance



George Washington University School of Medicine (Continued)

for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 77 92	1970 1971 6 9	1970 1971 1	1970 1971 1	1970 1971 25 76 ^a
Offered Place	<u>17 18</u>				7 16
Accepted Offer	<u>4</u> 10				_4 5

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	3	_0_	0		4	106
3rd Year	2	_1_	_0		_1_	107
2nd Year	3	_0_	_1		_1_	114
1st Year	4	0	_0	-	4	118
Total	12	_1_	_1		10 ^a	445

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

THE MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: James B. Puryear, Ph.D., Director of Student Affairs, Medical College of Georgia, Augusta, Georgia 30903—404/724-7111 Ext. 333

Programs and Curriculum—A special program was initiated during the summer of 1970 whereby ten students who are between their junior and senior years in college and who have expressed an interest in the medical sciences spend two month on this campus participating in a learning process related to the medical field. Also, members of the faculty visit predominantly black schools in the state to talk with prospective students.

Faculty and Administration—There is no special admissions committee for minority students, however there is one student minority representative on this school's admissions committee. There is one racial minority faculty member in the clinical departments, none in the basic science departments and three racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The Medical College of Georgia does not have application fees. It does require an interview at its medical school campus but it is incapable of offering financial assistance for interview trips.



Medical College of Georgia School of Medicane (Continued)

There are no specified sources of financial aid for minority students but not is made of the fact that financial aid is awarded on the basis of need with priority going to students with the greatest need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971 4	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971&f
Aµplied	<u>19 49</u>	<u>-</u>			2 3
Offered Place	_7 _17	<u>o</u>			1 0
Accepted Offer	5 15				1 _0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:						1970-71
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						<u>100</u>
3rd Year						95
2nd Year	_1_	·				118
1st Year	8					140
Total	11				_1_	<u>453</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE

Address inquiries to: Hahnemann Medical College, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102—215/LO 4-5000

Programs and Curriculum—Of special interest is Hahnemann's participation as a sponsor in the Philadelphia Center for Health Careers which serves as a coordinating center for recruiting and application activity for all of the five medical schools in the city of Philadelphia, and as a participant in special programs at the high school and undergraduate level schools in the Philadelphia

Faculty and Administration—Hahnemann does have one minority representative with the rank of associate professor who sits on the regular admissions committee. The school does not have a separate committee for screening minority applicants.

There are two members of racial minorities currently on the faculty in the clinical science division. There are none in the basic sciences, and no minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Hahnemann Medical College does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview at its medical school



35

Hahnemann Medical College (Continued)

campus, but does not offer financial assistance for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					
Offered Place	<u>7 32</u>	1			3
Accepted Offer	<u>4 16</u>	1			2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

44. 97	BLACK 2	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 108
4th Year						
3rd Year					2	118
2nd Year					_1_	115
lst Year	4				_2_	118
Total	8				5 a_	459_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Dr. Alvin F. Poussaint, Associate Dean of Student Affairs, Harvard Medical School, 25 Shattuck Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02115—617/734-3300 Ext. 2433 or (for financial aid) Dr. Perry J. Culver, Associate Dean, Harvard Medical School, 25 Shattuck Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02115—617/734-3300

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—Harvard Medical School has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, it does have three faculty members who serve as racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

There are 34 racial minority faculty members in the clinical departments, seven such faculty in the basic sciences, and three racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—This school waives application fees for disadvantaged students. Since an interview is not required at the medical school campus, no financial assistance is available for interview trips. Interviews can be arranged in or



Harvard Medical School (Continued)

near the locality of the applicant. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO HICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 142 280	1970 1971 8 85	1970 1971 ? 42	1970 1971 4 10	1970 1971
Offered Place	21 23	3 7	1 2	2 2	
Accepted Offer	<u>21 15</u>	2 7	1 2	2 1	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	2					<u>160</u>
3rd Year	2	2				<u> 166</u>
2nd Year	<u> 16 </u>			_1		140
1st Year	_22		1_	_1		139
Total	42	_2	_1_	_2		605

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: N. L. GAULT, JR., M.D., Associate Dean, University of Hawaii School of Medicine, 1960 East-West Road, Honolulu, Hawaii 96816 944-8300

Programs and Curriculum—The majority of students at the University of Hawaii School of medicine are non-caucasian. The school seeks to provide educational opportunities in medicine to qualified residents of the Pacific Basin. Especially deserving students who have less sophisticated academic backgrounds are selected for admission and given three or even four years to complete the school's usual two-year curriculum. The designation of students in this program is accomplished by the school. Applications from all socio-economic groups are encouraged.

Faculty and Administration—There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants and no racial minority representatives on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid—There are no application fees at the school. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. An interview at the medical school campus is not required.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 No way	to tell if app	1970 1971 Nica <u>nt</u> b <u>elong</u> s	1970 1971 to <u>one of</u>	1970 1971 1149
Offered Place		these grou	ps		84
Accepted Offer					



University of Hawaii School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						_1_
3rd Year						_1_
2nd Year	1			-	_19 ^a	37
ist Year	0_				_33_	<u>51</u>
Total	_1_				52 ^a	90

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland, (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

HOWARD UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Marion Mann, M.D., Dean, College of Medicine, Howard University, Washington, D.C. 20001—202/636-6270

Programs and Curriculum—The Howard University College of Medicine is predominantly black. It has an Accelerated Medical Education Program of interest to minority students. A limited number of students enrolled in Liberal Arts can be admitted to the College of Medicine. The program is designed to shorten the period of training in medicine and may be arranged to allow the student to complete the requirements for both the B.S. and M.D. degrees.

Faculty and Administration—Since this school is obviously concerned with minority student representation, there is no need to describe the racial composition of its faculty, nor the composition of its admissions committee for screening applicants.

Financial Aid—This school does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. The school prefers interviews at the medical school campus, but does offer financial assistance when needed, and often makes individual arrangements for interviews to be held in the applicant's community. There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for disadvantaged students which average \$1,500 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u> </u>	그			
Offered Place	<u> </u>	_1			
Accepted Offer	90	_0			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

-,	1970-71					
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	<u></u>					92
3rd Year	83_					<u>93</u>
2nd Year	69	_2_				<u>96</u>
1st Year	106					<u>115</u>
Total	335	_2_				396

(a) Oriantal; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Cantral American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Thomas Deaderick, Coordinator of Special Programs, 845 South Damen Street, College of Nursing, Room 1148, Chicago, Illinois 60612 312/663-8050

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Illinois participates in a program which is conducted jointly by the six medical schools in the state of Illinois, including the School of Osteopathy. This program is known as the Medical Opportunities Program, and provides counselling and guidance for high school and college minority students who wish to enter medicine or associated fields. It does this by offering assistance in college placement and retention of premedical minority students in college and providing orientation activities for the students enrolled.

The program functions through a series of MOP clubs begun on all college campuses where there is a large minority student enrollment. The clubs function as pre-medical fraternities providing support and up-to-date counselling for their members. MOP student advisors and tutors, who are themselves pre-professional students, are employed on a work/study basis to provide the necessary guidance and supportive help to program enrollees.

As a result of the efforts of the program, a total of 119 applications from minority students were made to the University of Illinois seeking admission to the freshman class which entered in the fall of 1971.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Illinois does waive application fees for disadvantaged students, and an interview is not required at the medical school campus in most cases. Financial assistance is not offered to defray the cost of these trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans available to minority students at this school.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	197J 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>50 119</u>				<u>6 13</u>
Offered Place	<u>21 48</u>				<u>3</u> _7
Acer pted Offer	<u>12 30</u>				2 4 ^{a,l}

1878 71

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year				1	_1_	<u>192</u>
3rd Year	1				2	206
2nd Year	_4_	-			2	226
Ist Year	12				_2_	225
Total	19_			_1		849

(a) Oriental, (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban;

(g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian, (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish



INDIANA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: George T. Lukemeyer, M.D., Associate Dean, School of Medicine, Indiana University, 1100 West Michigan Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46202—317/635-8431

Programs and Curriculum—No description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted at this medical school was provided. Recently, a black student committee working out of the Dean's office has been activated to assist with minority student recruitment.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Indiana does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but does have one minority representative on its regular admissions committee. This representative is an associate in surgery.

This school reports having eighteen faculty in its clinical departments who belong to racial minority groups, one in its basic science departments, and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid—The School of Medicine does not have its own application fee. This fee is charged by the University. As such it does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not necessarily require that applicants have an interview at the medical school campus, and it does not offer financial help for interview trips.

There are special sources fo financial aid, scholarships, or loans available to minority students. A Louis B. Russell scholarship fund for minority students has been established at the university in honor of Mr. Russell, who is black, and is the longest living heart transplant in the world.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>16 34</u>				
Offered Place	<u>6 17</u>				
Accepted Offer	<u>5</u> <u>14</u>				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)						1970-71 TOTAL STUDF.IT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_ 0				2	214
3rd Year	_2_				1	214
2nd Year	3				1	233
1st Year	5				_1_	249
Total	10		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		5 ^a	910
LULAI						

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF IOWA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: W. W. Morris, M.D., Associate Dean, University of Iowa, Office of the Dean, College of Medicine, Iowa City, Iowa 52240-319/353-5761

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Iowa College of Medicine sponsors an Educational Opportunity Program in medicine. This program seeks to identify talented young men and women belonging to minority groups who may have a desire to enter the field of medicine, and to provide these students with all assistance necessary to be admitted and retained through graduation in the College of Medicine.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Iowa does have a sub-committee of its admissions committee which studies the EOP applications and prepares these applications for presentation at admissions committee meetings. There are two minority representatives with the rank of professor and student who sit on the regular admissions committee.

This school reports having four members of its clinical faculty who belong to racial minority groups, two of its basic science faculty, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Iowa does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. Interviews are not required, therefore financial help is not provided for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid available specifically for minority students. The average amount available per student is approximately \$2,200 per year.

Admission Statistics

34

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied Offered Place	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1970 & 1971 \\ 9 & 17 \\ \hline 4 & 9 \\ \hline \end{array}$	1970 1971 0 1 () 0	$\begin{array}{ccc} & 1970 & 1971 \\ & 2 & \\ \hline & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} & 1970 & 1971 \\ & 0 & 1 \\ \hline & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	1970 1971 1 10 1 0
Accepted Offer					

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	P'JERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0	0	_0_	0	_ 0_	129
3rd Year	_0_	0_	_0_	_0	0	<u> 148</u>
2nd Year	_2_	0	_0_	_0	0	129
lst Year	4	0	_0_	_0	0_	148
Total	6	0	_0_	_0	0	554

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY JEFFERSON MEDICAL COLLEGE

Address inquiries to: Samuel S. Conly, Jr., M.D., Associate Dean and Director of Admissions, Jefferson Medical College, Thomas Jefferson University, 1025 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107—215/829-6986 or 829-6987

Programs and Curriculum—The Jefferson Medical College encourages applications from uninority students and has begun a number of efforts in order to increase minority applicant pools. Among these efforts are:

1. A joint program with the five Philadelphia area medical schools and the Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine. This program is being conducted through the Center for Medical Careers and seeks to recruit, counsel, and seek out funds for disadvantaged students.

2. Faculty and students visit predominantly black colleges. The medical students have voluntarily established a "big brother" relationship with the black students in Philadelphia high schools.

3. A formal program for disadvantaged students of a south Philadelphia high school has been established whereby these students spend time at Jefferson with faculty members and minority students.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but does have an associate professor and two students serving as minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

Jefferson does report having ten members of its faculty in the clinical departments belonging to minority groups, two such members in the basic sciences, and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid—This school does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview is preferred at the medical school campus, but financial help is not offered to defray the cost of interview trips.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK.	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>196 147</u>	3 14			
Offered Place	<u>25 26</u>	1 3			
Accepted Offer	<u>14 10</u>	1 1			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
1	_1_				<u> 186 </u>
_ 2_	_1_				<u> 195</u>
<u>10</u>					186
<u> 15</u>	_1_				<u>215</u>
_28	_3_				782
	1 2 10 15	BLACK RICAN 1 1 2 1 10 15 1	BLACK RICAN AMERICAN 1 1 1 2 1 10 15 1	BLACK FICAN AMERICAN INDIAN	BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Lewis W. Marshall, Minority Student Adviser, 102 Basic Science Building, Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, 725 North Wolfe Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21205

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, two faculty members serve as racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

There are twelve racial minority faculty members in the basic sciences, twenty-five in the clinical sciences, and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid—This school waives application fees on an individual basis for disadvantaged students. An interview at the medical school campus is not required, but in certain cases, financial help is available for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 93 107	1970 1971	1970 1971 1	1970 1971 1	1970 1971
Offered Place	19 21		1	1 _	
Accepted Offer	11 8		1	0	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1					95
3rd Year	1				_2_	102
2nd Year	5				_1_	100
lst Year	_13		1_		3_	110
Total	_20_				6	407

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechosłovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: David Waxman, M.D., Associate Dean, Kansas University Medical Center, 39th and Rainbow, Kansas City, Kansas 66103—913/236-5252 Ext. 416

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Kansas School of Medicine has been very busy during the pest year in the area of Minority Student Recruitment, Educational Enrichment and Retention.



43

University of Kansas School of Medicine (Continued)

An Advisory Council for Minority Programs has been formed to address minority problems and has been requested to serve as a search committee to find a full-time administrator for affirmative action programs serving under the Vice-Chancellor for Health Affairs at the Medical Center.

An Ad Hoc Committee of faculty members in addressing minority student problems felt that minority students should be evaluated before matriculation so that their academic deficiencies, financial situation and social problems could be discerned. The seven minority students accepted for the entering class in 1971 were evaluated by the faculty and three students were considered to be in need of tutoring and counseling in the basic science. These three students were brought to the Medical Center and underwent a tutoring and counseling program for eight weeks in the form of an enrichment program in anatomy, embryology, physiology, mathematics, and reading comprehension.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Kansas does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but does have one minority representative on its admissions committee.

It does report having nineteen faculty members in its clinical departments who belong to racial minority groups and ten in its basic science department. There is one racial minority administrator at this school.

Financial Aid—Application fees for disadvantaged students are waived by the school. Interviews are not always required at this medical school campus, but financial aid for interview trips is available.

There are special sources of financial aid available for minority students averaging \$500 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMÉRICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u> </u>				
Offered Place	7				
Accepted Offer	4 5				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUCENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0_					126
3rd Year	_2_				2	<u> 121</u>
2nd Year	0_		_1_		_1	132
1st Year	4_					146
Total	6		_1_		3	525

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: John C. Wolff, Jr., Coordinator, Section for Special Student Programs, University of Kentucky Medical Center, Lexington, Kentucky 40506—606/233-5436

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Kentucky College of Medicine implemented its Section for Special Student Programs in August of 1970. The Coordinator of the section provides health careers counseling, academic counseling, and financial aid information to minority group students. The program focuses primarily on (1) college students, (2) junior college students, and (3) high school students. The program emphasizes developing the interest of Kentucky minority group students in the health professions, including medicine, dentistry, pharmacy, nursing, and allied health. The activities, committees, and/or offices which relate to minority students at this medical school are as follows:

- (1) The Office of Student Services, providing an effective and well-organized means of maintaining continued contact with students from the time of recruitment and admission through the medical school years and beyond.
- (2) A Section for Educational Resources which aids in educational evaluation and additional curriculum development.
- (3) A Study Techniques Program which assists first year students in improving their study habits. This program has been extended to include those students who have been accepted by the University of Kentucky Colleges of Medicine and Dentistry while they are in their final year of undergraduate study. It is hoped that additional Study Techniques Teachers will be trained in the near future to work with minority group pre-medical students in order to help their improve thier preparation for inedical school.
- (4) Students in the University of Kentucky Chapter of the Student American Medical Association select Kentucky minority group high school and college students and provide them an opportunity during the summer to learn about health care as well as gaining particular job skills. Followup counseling with these students has been provided.
- (5) The activites of the Committeee on Disadvantaged Students which was established in April 1969 has accentuated the need for an effective program of action and led specifically to the forming of the Section for Special Student Programs. In addition to working with the units described above, the Coordinator (1) establishes contact with educators, student advisors, and students at the local level relative to recruitment for medicine and other health fields, (2) studies the performance of disadvantaged students already in the medical center education programs, (3) studies and provides advice on transitional educational programs for disadvantaged students, (4) assists interested student groups in increasing the effectiveness of their recruitment and operational programs, and (5) provides necessary data for policy and decision-making relative to all of the offices and groups noted above.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Kentucky does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. The school reports having five members of its clinical faculty who belong to a



University of Kentucky College of Medicine (Continued)

racial minority group, and two members of its basic science faculty coming from minority groups. There are no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Kentucky does not have an application fee. It does require an interview at its medical school campus, but does not offer financial help to defray the cost of interview trips.

There are no special sources of financial aid available to minority students at this school.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	2 7	1			
Offered Place	1 4				
Accepted Offer	1 4	0			

1970-71

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1_					<u>75</u>
3rd Year	2					86
2nd Year	1				16	_90
1st Year	_1_					89
Total	5				1	340

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechostovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Norman J. Woods, Ph.D., Associate Dean, School of Medicine, Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, California 92354—714/796-7311 Ext. 2867

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school, or any aspects of its educational program, school or city environment which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—Loma Linda University School of Medicine has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, one faculty member serves as a racial minority representative on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid—This school does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. Since no interview is required at the medical school campus, financial assistance is not available for interview trips.



16

Loma Linda University School of Medicine (Continued)

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans available for minority students. The average amount available per student is dependent upon individual need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
A 12 4	1970 1971 24 35	1970 1971 4 1	1970 1971 3 7	1970 1971	1970 1971
App!ied	<u> </u>		5 7	 -	
Offered Place	-5 -4	2 1			
Accepted Offer	<u>5</u> <u>3</u>	2 1	0 0		

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
					96
_3					_97_
1	_2				102
5					128
9	_2				423
	3	3 1 2	BLACK RICAN AMERICAN	BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN 3 1 2	BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify) 3 1 2

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, NEW ORLEANS SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. R. L. Simmons Associate Dean, L.S.U. School of Medicine, 1542 Tulane Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana 70112—504/527-5246

Programs and Curriculum—As a demonstration of its commitment toward increasing minority representation on its campus, the L.S.U. School of Medicine reports having begun programs in which the Director of Admissions plus students from the School of Medicine visit predominantly black colleges in the state to explain the basis for admission and to counsel interested students. At this time assurance is given to the black students that they will be given appropriate evaluation in relation to their application for admission. An explanation of the basic problems involved in minority admissions and the need for reasonable educational programs has been made at appropriate times to the faculty. One result of these presentations has been the appointment of a committee of faculty and students to develop plans for a program of stimulating interest in medicine and encouraging students from minority groups to apply to this school.

Faculty and Administration—L.S.U. does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants and in the past did not have any minority representatives on its admissions committee. However, for the coming academic year there will be one such member having the rank of faculty sitting on this committee.



47

Louisiana State University School of Medicine, New Orleans (Continued)

L.S.U. reports having one faculty member in its basic science department who belongs to a racial minority group, two such members in its clinical departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Assistance—On the basis of individual solicitation, application fees are sometimes waived for disadvantaged students. An interview is not always required at the medical school campus, and is often held at the campus of the applicant.

There are no special sources of financial aid at this school available to minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	10 23	1_			1 1
Offered Place	<u>5</u> <u>10</u>	0			0 0
Accepted Offer	4 9	0_	·		0 0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specity)						1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1					118
3rd Year	1_					128
2nd Year	0					141
1st Year	4					145
Total	6					532
LULAI						

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: DR. WILLIAM T. McElroy Assistant Dean of Student Affairs, Louisiana State University, School of Medicine at Shreveport, 510 Eash Stoner, Shreveport, Louisiana 71101 318/425-2451

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The Lousiana State University School of Medicine at Shreveport has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. There are no racial minority faculty members or administrators at this school.



Louisiana State University School of Medicine, Shreveport (Continued)

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview at the medical school campus is usually required, but financial help is not available for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN :NOIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>2</u> <u>3</u>				
Offered Place	0 1				
Accepted Offer	1_				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	No	stu <u>dents</u> -	-New <u>Sch</u> ool	opened 196	9	_0
3rd Year						0
2nd Year	_0					34
1st Year	_0					_32
Total	_0					66

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Charles E. Wacner, Ph.D., Associate Dean, University of Louisville, School of Medicine, 101 West Chestnut Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 502/582-2211 Ext. 315

Programs and Curriculum—The Office of Black Affairs acts as a general liaison between black students at all schools at the University of Louisville. Recently a committee of the School of Medicine was established to formulate policy and to explore the resources for support of a program to commit the schools to take an appropriate part in the training of minority group students for the practice of medicine.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate for screening monity applicants, but it does have two minority representatives with the rank of associate professor and professor who sit as part of its regular admissions committee.

The University of Louisville reports having eight members of its clinical faculty who belong to racial minority groups, no members in its basic science faculty, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Louisville does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. Since an interview is not required at its medical



University of Louisville School of Medicine (Continued)

school campus, it does not offer financial help for interview trips. It does not have special sources of financial aid for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Amuliad	1970 1971 6 5	1970 1971 1 2	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied Offered Place	4 3	1 1	0 0	0 0	<u> </u>
Accepted Offer	1 1	1 1	0 0	0 0	0 0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_0_	_1	0_	_0	_0_	91
3rd Year	_0_	0	0_	_0	_0_	_88_
2nd Year	0	_0_	0_	_0	_0_	_96_
1st Year	_1_	_1_	0_	_0	0	127
Total	_1_	_2_	_0_	_0	0_	402

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

LOYOLA UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO STRITCH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: William B. Rich, M.D., Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, Chairman, Committee on Admissions, Loyola University, Stritch School of Medicine, 2160 South First Avenue, Maywood, Illinois, 312/531-3228

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The Stritch School of Medicine has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, one student serves as a racial minority representative on the regular admissions committee.

There are two racial minority group members in the clinical faculty, none in the basic sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—This school waives application fees for disadvantaged students. It requires an interview at the medical school campus, but does not offer financial assistance for interview trips.

Special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans are available for minority students. The average amount is \$1,000 to \$2,000 per student.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 39 161	1970 1971	1970 1971 Figures not	1970 1971 available	1970 1971
Offered Place	11 19		(Figures not		三亚
Accepted Offer	_9 _6		(Figures_not	available)	0_

Loyola University, Stritch School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1_	_0_	_1_	0_	_1 ^D	106
3rd Year	0_	_1_	_0_	0	_3 ^{a,k}	102
2nd Year	0	_ 0	0	0_	_4 ^a	_111_
1st Year	9	0_	_ 0	0_	2 ^{a,d}	121
Total	_10_	_1_	_1_	0_	10	440

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: KARL H. WEAVER, M.D., Assistant Dean for Admissions, University of Maryland School of Medicine, 522 West Lombard Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201 301/955-7478

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Maryland offers a program to increase the number of minority students engaged in medical education. The purposes of this program are as follows: (1) the supplementation of the science background of minority students whose undergraduate grades are not as competitive as those of their classmates entering medical school; (2) the provision of both academic reinforcement and a recruiting effort for black undergraduates; (3) the provision of reinforcement of a group of incoming professional students who feel that they have academic weaknesses either because of a lack of scientific course work or length of time out of school; and (4) an attempt to develop other criteria for predicting success within the medical institution both projected and retrospective.

The program offers a six-week summer curriculum of integrated basic sciences given to incoming medical students and undergraduates who fall within the disadvantaged category. There is faculty participation in the academic portion as well as in the overall planning. However, the bulk of the teaching is done by second and third year medical students in small unit discussions, demonstrations, group presentations, and relevant clinical demonstrations. Minority group students of the School of Medicine have been given the primary responsibility for the planning, designing and implementation of the summer program.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Maryland does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants but does have minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. There are black faculty members who interview students. Their interviews are used by the admissions committee to make decisions concerning minority applicants.

The school reports having nineteen members or its clinical faculty who belong to racial minority groups, one member in its basic science faculty and no racial minority administrators.



44

University of Maryland School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—The University of Maryland does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, and therefore does not offer financial help for interview trips. There are special sources of financial aid for minority students that average \$1,000.00 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
4	1970 1971 30 29	1970 1971 5 B	1970 1 971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	9 13	1 2			
Offered Place	9 11	1 1			
Accepted Offer		<u></u> ! <u>!_</u>	_		

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_0_		_1_		128
3rd Year	_2_	_1_	***********	0		140
2nd Year	3	_1_		0		145
lst Year	_10_	_2_		0_		144
Total	_16_	4		_1_		557_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American, (c) Indian; (d) Central American, (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Maintand, (f) Cuban (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: RICHARD H. SAUNDERS, JR., M.D., Associate Dean, University of Massachusetts Medical School, 419 Belmont Street, Worcester, Massachusetts 01604 617/791-7851

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor are there any racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee. There are no racial minority faculty members or administrators at this school.

Financial Aid—The University of Massachusetts Medical School does not have an application fee. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, therefore it does not offer financial assistance for interview trips.



University of Massachusetts Medical School (Continued)

There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u> </u>				2 3
Offered Place	0 1				0 2
Accented Offer	0 0				0 1

1070.71

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	<u>na</u>					0
3rd Year	na					
2nd Year	na					0
1st Year	0_			<u></u>		16
Total	0					16

(a) Oriental, (b) South-American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Niger an, (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish, (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

MEHARRY MEDICAL COLLEGE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Philip A. Nicholas, M.D., Assistant Dean of Admissions, Meharry Medical College, 1005–18th Avenue, North, Nashville, Tennessee 37208, 615/256-3631 Ext. 419 or 206, or Kenneth L. Thomas Director, Meharry Medical College, 1005–18th Avenue, North, Nashville, Tennessee 37208, 615/256-3631 Ext. 476

Programs and Curriculum—Meharry is a predominantly black college, therefore no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students was provided. However, it did request that any students desiring information on the varied programs being conducted by the school should contact Dr. Nicholas.

Faculty and Administration—Since the school is so obviously concerned with minority student representation, there is no need to describe the racial composition of its faculty, nor the composition of its admissions committee for screening applicants.

Financial Aid—Meharry occasionally waives application fees for disadvantaged students. It usually requires an interview at its medical school campus, however, interviews may be held in the applicant's community by an alumnus or committee member in the area on business.



53

Meharry Medical College (Continued)

There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans available for minority students at this school.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>19</u> 5 <u>60</u> 2		1_		9 <u>97</u> 1 <u>50</u> 9
Offered Place	<u>10</u> 5 <u>20</u> 6		1_		<u>12 14</u>
Accepted Offer	<u>57 65</u>		0_		_8 _9

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUMENT ENRC LLMENT
4th Year	64		 _		_6	_70_
3rd Year	72_				6	_78_
2nd Year	<u>61</u>				14	75
1st Year	64				_13	_77_
Total	<u> 261 </u>				39	300

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Bernard J. Fogel, M.D., Associate Dean for Medical Education, University of Miami, 1601 Northwest Tenth Avenue, Miami, Florida 33152, 305/350-6791

Programs and Curriculum—During the past several years, the University of Miami has not had many applications from black pre-medical students. In response to this, the School of Medicine has recently established several new programs aimed at increasing the representation of black and other disadvantabed students in the medical profession. To this end, a committee of black physicians who were willing to travel to help recruit students was formed. This same committee does the interviewing and makes recommendations concerning the admission of disadvantaged students to the School of Medicine.

Another aspect of the recruitment and training program for disadvantaged students is a pre-niedical program. Under a grant from the Alfred P. Sloan Foundation, five black students from the junior college are admitted to the University college and provided full scholarships. These students will be offered a special pre-medical program which leads to their admission to medical school.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Miami does have a special committee composed of the Associate Dean for Education, the Associate Dean of Student Affairs, a black faculty member, a black alumnus, and a black medical student which makes recommendations to the admissions committee concerning applications from minority students. In the past there have been at least two minority representatives on its regular admissions committee, one a Cuban refugee and one a student. There are two racial minority faculty members in the basic sciences and sixteen clinical racial minority faculty members.



University of Miami School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—The University of Miami occasionally waives application fees for disadvantaged students. A special committee composed of black physicians from the community visits campuses and gives interviews, therefore there is no required interview at the medical school campus and no financial help for interview trips.

The school does report having special sources of financial aid unique to the school available to minoirty students. These funds are made available through private grants and in awards made by the Board of Trustees. The average amount available is anticipated to be \$3,500 provided as scholarships and \$1,500 awarded as financial aid loans.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971 14 18	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971 4
Applied	<u> 14 16</u>				<u>20 23'</u>
Offered Place	<u> </u>				10 15 ^f
Accepted Offer	_5 _5				4 6 [†]

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					8	<u>95</u>
3rd Year					_2_	103
2nd Year	3				_4_	112
lst Year	6				6	_117
Total	_9_				_20 [†]	429

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechostovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: HARVEY V. SPARKS, M.D., Assistant to the Dean, University of Michigan Medical School, 1335 Catherine Street, M-7311 Medical Science Building I, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104 313/764-8186

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Michigan School of Medicine has initiated a number of programs, the goal of which is to increase educational and professional opportunities for individuals whose backgrounds have made it difficult for them to enter and to succeed in graduate education, particularly the medical scineces. Its efforts are therefore aimed both at those currently qualified who may not be aware of the opportunities available, and secondly toward enlarging the pool of qualified applicants.

Some of the programs being conducted at this school are as follows: (1) The Summer Research Laboratory program offers the opportunity to minority underbrdaute students to work in a sophisticated research lab during the summer period in close relationship with the University of Michigan medical school faculty. Students receive fellowship support as well as room and board on the college campus. (2) The University of Michigan medical school faculty



University of Michigan Medical School (Continued)

and admissions committee has taken the position that accepted applicants should be drawn from the entire qualified pool rather than simply from those who score highest in certain areas of academic achievement. As such, all individuals who are qualified, including those who belong to minority groups, are carefully evaluated and the entering class is drawn from the entire pool. (3) Some students are thought to be qualified to entrance to medical school by intellectual endowment and motivation but have at the same time a borderline overall status because of disadvantaged backgrounds. If intellectual endowment is clearly present, it is felt that the primary limitation these individuals may have is in rate. For these individuals, the faculty has instituted a decelerated schedule called a "Flexible Program." These students are required to complete all courses of medical school satisfactorily, but under schedules and at a rate commensurate with their abilities. (4) In an effort to enlarge the applicant pool of prospective medical school students, a medical school faculty committee, with the cooperation of the College of Literature, Science and the Arts, has developed a compensatory or intercalated year program for minority undergraduates. The year replaces the second or third undergraduate year, and is primarily oriented towards students achieving at a level which would not predict medical school admission or subsequent graduation. Included in this program is a study skills course which provides one-to-one attention for students. (5) The major effort in increasing the applicant pool is principally being carried out by the medical student body, specifically the Black Medical Association, as well as by the faculty and administration. Many black medical students visit high schools and colleges around the state speaking to students. Efforts are currently underway to coordinate recruiting activities at the Wayne State University School of Medicine, Michigan State University School of Human Medicine, and the University of Michigan Medical School in regard to recruitment of minority students.

Faculty and Administration—This school reports having no formal committee for screening minority applicants, however, an informal subcommittee of the admissions committee has been meeting frequently to deal with this. This subcommittee is composed of two black and two white members from the regular admissions committee. The regular admissions committee includes two representatives from racial minority groups, these being one student and one faculty member.

Financial Aid—Application fees for disadvantaged students are sometimes paid by the school upon request of the student. The University of Michigan does not require interviews at its medical school campus, and therefore does not offer financial aid for interview trips. In addition to general medical student aid, a small opportunity scholarship fund helps support minority students.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUENTO RICIAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>83 190</u>	27	<u>3</u> <u>8</u>	2 2	
Offered Place	<u>37 _38</u>		12	1_1_	
Accepted Offer	<u>30 29</u>		<u> </u>	<u>0_ 1_</u>	

University of Michigan Medical School (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_4					202
3rd Year	8				1	191
2nd Year	<u>10</u>				1	221
1st Year	<u>38</u>				2	224
Total	<u>60</u>				4 ^a	858

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF HUMAN MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: James L. Conklin, Ph.D., Associate Dean for Student Affairs, Office of Student Affairs, College of Human Medicine, Life Sciences I, Room 234, Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan 48823 517/353-9620

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—Michigan State University College of Human Medicine has a subcommittee composed of members of the regular admissions committee members and racial minority representatives of the Office of Equal Opportunity to screen minority applicants. The regular admissions committee includes one racial minority member who is an associate professor.

This school reports that the number of part-time racial minority members of its staff is unknown. However, it reports that there are two racial minority faculty in the clinical departments.

Financial Aid—Michigan State University College of Human Medicine does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview and offers financial assistance for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans available for minority students. The average amount per student is \$2,400.00.

Admission Statistics

50

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>13 64</u>	0 1	1 4	<u> </u>	1 23
Offered Place	4 9	<u>0</u> <u>1</u>	0 0	0 0	1 1
Accepted Offer	4 8	0 0	0 0	<u> </u>	1_1



•

Michigan State University College of Human Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	na					_0
3rd Year	_0_					<u>31</u>
2nd Year	_4		1_		1 ^a	<u>32</u>
lst Year	4		1_		<u>1a</u>	<u>45</u>
Total	8		2_		2	108

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Charles F. McKhann, M.D., Professor of Surgery, University of Minnesota Hospital, Box 85, Mayo Building, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455—612/373-7733

Programs and Curriculum—Arrangements may be made for up to one year of preparatory work at the college level at the University of Minnesota. All students entering under this program are encouraged to begin their course work in a special course in anatomy and biochemistry which begins in July preceding the September enrollment. On the basis of this preparatory work, it may be suggested that some students plan to take the first year of medical school in two years, dividing the work load approximately in half.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Minnesota does have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. This committee is composed of faculty, administration, and students of the School of Medicine, including minority group faculty and students. There are no minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid—The University of Minnesota does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview is required at the medical school campus and financial help is available to help defray the cost of interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students, with an average amount of up to \$4,000 per year available per student.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	19 7 0 1 9 71	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>30 33 </u>		3		
Offered Place	<u>15 12 </u>		3_	1_	
Accepted Offer	<u>12 12 </u>		3		

University of Minnesota Medical School (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0					185
3rd Year	_0_			********		181
2nd Year	1					<u>162</u>
lst Year				2		227
Total	_8_			2		755

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Robert D. Sloan, Professor and Chairman, Department of Radiology, University of Mississippi, Medical Center, 2500 North State Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39216—601/362-4411

Programs and Curriculum—Members of the admissions committee visit each of the black senior colleges in the state at least once a year to talk to the premedical students and maintain contact with pre-medical advisors at frequent intervals. The admissions committee sponsors an annual Pre-Medical Day at the medical center to which all students, black and white, with an interest in health sciences from the junior and senior colleges and universities in the state are invited.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Mississippi does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, however, there is one assistant professor who serves as a minority representative on its regular admissions committee.

The school does report having two faculty members in its clinical departments who belong to racial minority groups. There are no such members in the basic sciences, nor are there any racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Mississippi does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview to be conducted at its medical school campus, but it does not offer financial help for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid at this school available to minority student.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 24 29	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971 2 1 ^a
Offered Place	5 6				$\frac{\overline{2}}{1}$
Accepted Offer	<u>4</u> <u>3</u>				1 1

University of Mississippi School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						78
3rd Year	_1_					_82_
2nd Year	_1_				_1_	_94_
lst Year	4				_1_	95
Total	6				2 ^a	<u>349_</u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI, COLUMBIA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: MITCHELL J. ROSENHOLTZ, M.D., Assistant Dean, University of Missouri, School of Medicine, 807 Stadium Road, Columbia, Missouri 65201 314/442-5111 Ext. 611

Programs and Curriculum—The Student Executive Committee's subcommittee for recruitment of minority students has visited a limited number of colleges and urban high schools in the state with significant black enrollment.

The school encourages all admitted applicants to utilize the summer between admission and matriculation as productively as possible. A few limited funds may be available for selected admitted students to spend their summer on the Columbia campus in appropriately planned activities for the student(s) involved.

The University campus itself has many of the advantages and disadvantages of a large, non-urban, middle western state university, with recent evidence of increasing awareness of the problems of students from inner city urban areas. Thus, in 1969, a campus-wide facult/student committee for racial minority groups was formed, including significant representation of the recently organized Legion of Black Collegians.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Missouri does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

The school reports having two of its faculty in the clinical departments belonging to racial minority groups, none in the basic science departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Missouri School of Medicine does not have an application fee. In general, interviews are required at the medical school campus, however, every attempt is made to solve individually the problems of interviewing an applicant at his local address. There are no special sources of financial aid from this school for minority students.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1974
Applied	<u>8 25</u>		1		1'_
Offered Place	2 4		<u> </u>		
Accepted Offer	_1 _1		<u> </u>		0_



University of Missouri, Columbia School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						84
3rd Year				·		101
2nd Year	_2		1_			102
lst Year	_1_					103
Total	_ 3		1			390

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

MOUNT SINAI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Courtney B. Wood, M.D., Coordinator, Racial Minority Group, 19 East 98th Street, New York, New York 10029—212/876-1000 Ext. 8708

Programs and Curriculum—The Mount Sinai School of Medicine has a special motivation-retention program for Racial Minority Group medical students. RMG students who will be first year medical students in September join the program during the preceeding July. For a period of two months (July and August) they focus on the basic science subjects. The summer program is staffed by a full-time basic science faculty member and two student tutors who have completed the first or second year of the medical school curriculum. Aside from formal classes and discussion groups, approximately twenty hours per week are set aside for individual tutorials. There is no student evaluation or marking system in the summer program.

Commencing with September, one full-time basic science faculty member will work with the RMG students in their formal medical school courses. Group discussions as well as individual tutorials will be held to guide the students in their studies, and aid in maintaining satisfactory academic performance.

Faculty and Administration—The school reports that they do not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, there are three minority representatives on their admissions committee holding the rank of associate professor. There is also a subcommittee of the admissions committee which includes three racial minority representatives.

Financial Aid—The school waives application fees for disadvantaged students upon request. The school does not require an interview at their campus prior to admission. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

54

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>64 86</u>	<u>5 25</u>	1 1		10 9
Offered Place	<u>4</u> 9	<u>1</u> <u>5</u>	0_0_		36
Accepted Offer	<u>3</u> <u>1</u>	1 3	0_0		_2 ^a _2 ^a



Mount Sinai School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2. For medical Class entolled during 1970-71:						1970-71
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_2_				2 a	<u>35</u>
3rd Year						48
2nd Year	4				<u>1</u> a	_40_
1st Year	3				2 ^a	<u>41</u>
Total	9				5	<u> 164 </u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: MARY J. HENN, M.D., Assistant Dean, Student Affairs, University of Nebraska College of Medicine, 42nd and Dewey Avenue, Omaha, Nebraska 68105—402/541-4205

Programs and Curriculum—The admissions committee is initiating a vigorous recruitment program for minority group students at the University of Nebraska at Omaha, the University of Nebraska at Lincoln, and other state colleges. Residential qualifications have been de-emphasized, and financial considerations have so far been met. Our total minority applicant pool has increased from approximately 7 in 1969 to approximately 77 in 1970.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Nebraska does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. It does have one minority representative from the faculty who sits on the regular admissions committee. The school reports having nineteen of the faculty members of its clinical departments, and no racial administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Nebraska has no application fee. Wherever possible, it does require an interview at the medical school campus; however, it will use alumni in the area of the student if necessary and as such does not offer financial help for interview trips. There are a few special sources of financial aid unique to this school available to minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					
Offered Place	2 5	0 1	0 0	1 1	2 8 ^{a,1}
Accepted Offer	<u>1</u> <u>3</u>	0 1	0 0	1 1	2 5

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
0_					87
_ 0_		_1		1'	_99_
0				<u> 1^a </u>	109
1_			1_	_2 ^a	127
1		1	1	4	422
	BLACK 0 0 0 1 1				BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify) O 1 1 1 O 1a

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA SCHOOL OF MEDICAL SERVICES

Address inquiries to: DEAN C. FLETCHER, Director of Student Affairs, School of Medical Services, University of Nevada, Reno, Nevada 89507—702/784-6001

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Nevada School of Medical Services first opened its doors to the public in 1971. Therefore, it has not yet set up any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students. This school indicates that it is in the process of developing such programs at the present time.

Faculty and Administration—There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, however, there are two racial minority representatives with the rank of professor and associate professor on the regular admissions committee. There are two minority faculty in the basic sciences.

Financial Aid—This school does waive application tees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, but faculty members are sometimes sent to interview applicants in their home or college area. Special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students are available.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

				• • •		
	BLACK	RIC	RTO AN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 197 0 0	1 1970	1971 <u>0</u>	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O O
Offered Place						
Accepted Offer		- ` —				
2. For Med	lical Class en	rolled during	1970-71:			1970-71 TOTAL
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year		<u> </u>			-	
ist Year						
Total		New	school_l	First Class 19	71	

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) !ndian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

NEW JERSEY COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY

Address inquiries to: Associate Dean, Committee on Admissions, 100 Bergen Street, Newark, New Jersey 07103—201/877-4632

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or conern to minority applicants.



6

New Jersey College of Medicine and Dentistry (Continued)

Faculty and Administration—The New Jersey College of Medicine and Dentistry does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee. There are no racail minority faculty members or administrators at this school.

Financial Aid—The application fees are waived for disadvantaged applicants. An interview at the medical school is usually required. Financial assistance for interview trips is not available, but in some cases, when necessary, faculty members visit the applicants for interviews.

Special sources are available for financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. The average amount per student is \$2,000.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		0_	
Offered Place	26	6_			
Accepted Offer	8	2	0_		0_

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1770-71.						1970-71
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0_					<u>77</u>
3rd Year	_1_					_89_
2nd Year				<u> </u>		_84_
lst Year	9					85
Total	12					335

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Alonzo C. Atencio, Ph.D., Assistant Dean. Student Affairs, University of New Mexico School of Medicine, Basic Medical Science Bldg., 915 Stauford, Northeast, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106—505/277-2728

Programs and Curriculum—The problems of adequate health care delivery in New Mexico are somewhat different from those in more densely populated areas. On the one hand, New Mexico is a relatively poor, multi-lingual and multicultural state in which the population is sparsely distributed. In an attempt to mitigate this situation, the University of New Mexico School of Medicine has developed the following programs:

(1) Active recruitment of Chicanos, Indians, blacks and rural white students from New Mexico into the health sciences, identifying and encouraging these students and preparing them for entry into health professional schools.



64

University of New Mexico School of Medicine (Continued)

- (2) Developing a dialgue between the School of Medicine and high schools via letters and personal visits to principals, counsellors, and teachers, and inserting radio spots on the New Mexico radio stations to alert younger people to the possibility of careers in the health sciences.
- (3) Developing dialogue between the leaders of the general public and the School of Medicine to encourage more adult support.
- (4) Counselling and tutoring of students enrolled in medicine and the health science schools.

Faculty and Administration—The University of New Mexico has a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. There is one minority representative on the regular admissions committee. This individual has the rank of assistant professor.

The school reports that nine of its faculty in the clinical departments belong to racial minority groups, two in the basic sciences, and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid—The University of New Mexico does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview at its medical school campus, but does not offer financial help for interview trips. There is a special source of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students—Faculty Disadvantaged Student Fund.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	_0 _1_	<u>.0 _0</u>	<u> 7 _17</u>	3 0	4
Offered Place	<u> </u>	<u>0</u> <u>0</u>	<u>1 10</u>	2 0	<u> </u>
Accepted Offer	_0 _0	<u> </u>	<u>1 10</u>	2 0	0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2. For N	1970-71					
	BLACK	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT				
4th Year	_0	_0_	_3	<u> </u>	_0_	41
3rd Year	_1_	_0_	_1	0	1	39
2nd Year	0	_0_	8	2	_0_	55
lst Year	_0_	_0_	10	0	_0_	56
To:al		<u>ئر</u>	22	2	_1_	191

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

NEW YORK MEDICAL COLLEGE

Address inquiries to: MARK L. PEISCH, Associate Dean for Student Affairs, New York Medical College, Fifth Avenue at 106th Street, New York, New York 10029—212/369-3414

Programs and Curriculum - There was no description of any special recruitmen and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by



New York Medical College (Continued)

this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—New York Medical College has a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. It is composed of three clinical and two basic science faculty. There are also three clinical professors who serve on the regular admissions committee as racial minority representatives.

There are two racial minority faculty members in the basic sciences, 39 such faculty in the clinical departments and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid—This school does waive the application fee for disadvantaged applicants. It requires an interview on the medical school campus, but provides no financial assistance to defray the costs of interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. The average amount per student is \$2,000.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	Mexican American	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>60 35</u>	<u>4</u> <u>15</u>			
Offered Place	<u>17</u> <u>3</u>	2 4			
Accepted Offer	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	PLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_0_	_0_				119
3rd Year		0_				131
2nd Year	_3_	_0_				134_
1st Year	6	_2_				138_
Total	_11	_2_				522

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian, (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Poliah; (k) Spaniah American, (l) Spaniah

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: MARTIN S. BEGUN, Associate Dean, New York University School of Medicine, 550 First Avenue, New York, New York 10016—212/679-3200 Ext. 2035

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs being conducted at this school for minority students.

Faculty and Administration—New York University does report having a separate subcommittee which concerns itself with screening minority applicants. This subcommittee is composed of four racial minority faculty members. There are minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.



New York University School of Medicine (Continued)

New York University reports that four clinical and one basic science faculty members belong to racial minority groups. There are two racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Application fees for Black, Puerto Rican, and American Indian students are waived if requested by the student. In most cases, an interview is required at the medical school campus, but financial help to defray the cost of these trips is available.

There are reported to be special sources of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students. The average amount available per student is \$2700.00.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	147	20_			
Offered Place	38	6_			
Accepted Offer	11				1'

1970-71

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_1_	<u> </u>	_1_	_2_	128_
3rd Year	_1_	0_	_0_	_0_	_0_	146
2nd Year		_0_	_0	0_	0	136
1st Year	7	_0_	0	_0_	8	141
Total	16	_1	_0_	_1_	10	<u>551</u>

(a) Oriental, (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian, (h) Nigerian, (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish, (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. William R. Straughn, Jr., Director of Admissions, School of Medicine, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514—919/966-2172

Programs and Curriculum—Members of the faculty and students at the University of North Carolina School of Medicine visit the predominantly black schools in North Carolina for purposes of recruiting minority applicants. Black applicants invited for interviews are interviewed by a black student. A special tutorial program for disadvantaged and/or minority students is currently being developed.

Faculty and Administration—The University of North Carolina School of Medicine reports that it does not have a separate committee for screening minority applicants, but it does have two minority students who sit as part of its regular admissions committee. The school also reports that none of its faculty or administration belong to racial minority groups.



University of North Carolina School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—This school reports that it does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview is not required at its medical school campus. On an individual basis, interviews are sometimes worked out by members of the admissions committee to be conducted at the campus of the applicant. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUER TO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>35 49</u>			1	25*
Officed Place	<u>16 18</u>			0_	2
Accepted Offer	_11 _11				2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1_	_0_	_0_	0_		75
3rd Year	4	_0_	_0_	1		75
2nd Year	_11_	<u> </u>	0	1_		84
1st Year	11	_0	_0_	0_		100
Total	_27_	_0_	_0_			334

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.
*Economic American

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Wallace W. Nelson, M.D., Assistant Dean Student Affairs, University of North Dakota, School of Medicine, Grand Forks, North Dakota 58201—701/777-2514

Programs and Curriculum—This is a state school and preference is given to North Dakota residents. Any minority applicants who are residents will be given this preferential consideration. Two or three other places are usually given to applicants from Montana, Wyoming, or Idaho regardless of race. Actually our application form does not ask for race and we have no way of knowing this information unless the student is asked to come for an interview.

Faculty and Administration—The University of North Dakota School of Medicine does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. There are no racial minority faculty members or administrators.

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It reports that if an applicant is being seriously considered for admission, he is requested to undergo an interview at the medical school campus.



University of North Dakota School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial assistance for such a terviews is not available. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans available for minority group students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					
Offered Place					
Accepted Offer					

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

_,	BLACK	PUÉRTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year			_1			<u>56</u>
1st Year			_1_			56
Total			_2			112

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY MEDICAL COLLEGE

Address inquiries to: RICHARD KESSLER, M.D., Associate Dean, Northwestern University Medical School, 303 East Chicago Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611—312/649-8186

Programs and Curriculum—Northwestern participates in the combined Medical Opportunities Frogram in Chicago area medical and osteopathic schools.

Faculty and Administration—Northwestern does not have a separate admissions committee for screening mincrity applicants, but does have one minority representative on its regular admissions committee who hold the rank of assistant professor.

This school reports having eleven of its clinical faculty belonging to racial minority groups, three of its basic science faculty belonging to these groups, and four of its administrators belonging to these groups.

Financial Aid—Northwestern does waive application fees for disadvantaged students if a financial need is verified by the student. An interview is not required at the medical school campus, therefore financial help for interview trips is not available. There are no special sources of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>50</u> 100	<u>8 10</u>	<u>0 10</u>	<u> </u>	
Offered Place	<u>10 30</u>	_2 _3	0_4	0 1	
Accepted Offer	<u>2 13</u>	_2 _1	0_2	<u> </u>	

Northwestern University Medical School (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_0_	0	0		140
3rd Year	_1_	_0_	_0	0_		142
2nd Year	1	_0_	_1	0_		144
1st Year	4	2	_0	0		<u>160</u>
Total		_2	_1	0		<u>586</u>

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF CYIIO AT TOLEDO

Address inquiries to: Rosalia E. A. Paiva, Ph.D., Assistant Professor in Psychology, Medical College of Ohio at Toledo, Post Office Box 6190, Toledo, Ohio 43614—419/385-7461 Ext. 45

Programs and Curriculum—The Medical College of Ohio at Toledo has longitudinal and horizontal flexibility. According to individual desire and need, students may graduate in three, four, or five years. The school has one full day a week in which some students have elective programs while others may receive extra help. The school currently has four students on tutorials.

Faculty and Administration—The Medical College of Ohio at Toledo reports that the school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, it does have two faculty members who serve as minority representatives on the admissions committee. The school also reports nine racial minority group members on its clinical faculty, none in the basic sciences, and one racial minority administrator.

Financial Aid—The Medical College of Ohio at Toledo does not ordinarily waive application fees for disadvantaged students, however, it was reported that there are special sources of financial aid scholarships or loans for minority students averaging \$2,000 to \$3,000 per year. The college also reported that an interview is usually required at the medical school campus, but no financial support is offered for the interview trips.

Admission Statistics

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>17 22</u>		10_	3_	<u>.5ª</u>
Offered Place	<u> </u>		4_	0	1_
Accepted Offer	_4 _4		2_		_ 1

Medical College of Ohio at Toledo (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TÖTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year	5				_1_	32
1st Year	_1					32
Total	6				1_	64

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: J. H. WILLIAMS, M.D., Assistant Dean, College of Medicine, Ohio State University, 370 West Ninth Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43210—614/422-7137

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—Ohio State University College of Medicine has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. One assistant professor serves as a minority representative on the regular admissions committee. There are thirteen racial minority members in the clinical sciences faculty, two in the basic sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application fees for disadvantaged applicants. An interview at the medical school scampus is required. No financial help is available for interview trips.

Special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans are available for minority students. The amount varies according to individual need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>12</u> 20			1_	3_
Offered Place	<u>2</u> <u>5</u>			0_	2
Accepted Offer	0 2	0_	0	0	. 2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_					<u>_154</u>
3rd Year	_1_					<u> 153</u>
2nd Year	_2_					<u>173</u>
1st Year	_1				2	223
Total	5				2 ^a	703

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. D. C. Mock, Associate Dean, Student Affairs, University of Oklahoma Medical Center, 800 Northeast 13th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73104—405/236-1366

Programs and Curriculum—There is no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school.

Faculty and Administration—This school reports that it does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but that it does have one minority representative from its faculty who sits on the regular admissions committee.

It reports that it does not know the number of clinical or basic science faculty who belong to racial minority groups, but that there are no racial minority administrators.

Financial Assistance—The University of Oklahoma does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview is not required at the medical school campus, therefore no financial assistance is available for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid unique to this school available to minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	22				2_
Offered Place	_1 1_				2_
Accepted Offer	1 0				2 ^a

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN IMDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_		_1		_3a_	112
3rd Year	_1_				<u> 19</u>	108
2nd Year	_1_		·	1_		<u>123</u>
1st Year	1					<u>137</u>
Total	_4		1	_1_	_4	480

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (i) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Mr. Dick Speight, Director of Admissions, University of Oregon Medical School, 3181 S.W. Sam Jackson Park Road, Portland, Oregon 97201—203/228-9181 Ext. 1125

Programs and Curriculum—No description was provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted at this medical school.



University of Oregon Medical School (Continued)

Faculty and Administration—This school reports that it does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

The University of Oregon has one member of the clinical faculty who belongs to a racial minority group, one such member in the basic science departments, and no such members among the administration.

Financial Aid—The University of Oregon waives application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus but it strongly recommends one be held. It occasionally accepts reports of an interview made by another medical school. There are no special sources of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

66

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971	1970 1971 0 1	1970 1971 1 0	19 ⁷⁰ 19 ⁷¹ 0	1970 1971 15 40
Offered Place	<u> </u>	0 0	0 0	0 1	3 3
Accepted Offer	_1 0	0 0	0 0	0 1	2 1

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					_2_	_86_
3rd Year					2	_99_
2nd Year					2	_86_
1st Year					2	96
Total					_8_	367

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

THE MEDICAL COLLEGE OF PENNSYLVANIA

Address inquiries to: MARY ELLEN HARTMAN, M.D., Associate Dean, The Medical Collge of Pennsylvania, 3300 Henry Avenue, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19129—VI 9-0400 Ext. 306

Program and Curriculum—No description of special programs or special aspects of the educational program for minority students was provided by this institution.

Faculty and Administration—There are five racial minority group faculty members in the clinical sciences and two racial minority group members in the basic sciences. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. There is one minority representative on the admissions committee who is an associate professor.

Medical College of Pennsylvania (Continued)

Financial Aid—Application fee waivers are granted when the prospective student is disadvantaged. An interview at the medical school is required, however, no financial help for interview trips is offered. Also, there are no special sources for financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 47 46	1970 1971 2 5	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 9 26
Offered Place	2 4	0 0			3 4
Accepted Offer	2 2				1 1

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_0_	0_	0	_0_	_50_
3rd Year	_ 0	_0_	0_	0	_1_	_70_
2nd Year	1	_0_	0_	0_	_1_	_72_
1st Year	2	0	0_	0_	_1_	<u>_66</u> _
Total	4	0	0	0	_3 ^a	258

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Helen O. Dickens M.D., Associate Dean for Minority Admissions, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Hospital of University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104—215/662-2983

Program and Curriculum—The University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine has been working with the Center for Medical Careers. The Center is organized to assist black students and others to careers in the health sciences.

Faculty and Administration—No statistics were reported for racial minority members in either the faculty or administration at the University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, however there are three students, one associate dean, and one assistant professor who serve as racial minority group representatives on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview it the medical school campus, but does not offer any financial help for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971 180 136	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					— _
Offered Place	<u> 18 18</u>				_ <u>5_6a</u>
Accepted Offer	<u>_1</u> 1 <u>_1</u> 2				_3 3_

University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RIGAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)						1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT	
4th Year					_4	_139_	
3rd Year	_1				_2_	<u> 136</u>	
2nd Year	_12				_ 3	149	
1st Year	_11				_3	<u> 150</u>	
Total	25				<u>12^a</u>	574	

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

MILTON S. HERSHEY MEDICAL CENTER PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY

Address inquiries to: Office of Student Affairs, Milton S. Hershey Medical Center, 500 University Drive, Hershey, Pennsylvania 17033-717/534-8755

Programs and Curriculum-No description of special programs and/or special aspects of the educational program for minority students was provided by this university.

Faculty and Administration-The Hershey Medical Center reports having one racial minority administrator. Also the school reports that there is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor are there minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid-The Hershey Medical Center does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. There is no financial help for interview trips. While the medical center prefers an interview on their campus, off-campus interviews are acceptable. The Center has special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students depending on individual student

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>55 42</u>	4 4			
Offered Place	<u>9 6</u>	1 0			
Accepted Offer	<u>8 4</u>	<u> 1. O</u>			

2. Can Madical Class sevalled during 1020-71.

2. For Medical Class entoned during 1970-71.						1870-71 TOTAL	
	PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)						
4th Year						_33_	
3rd Year						46	
2nd Year	_1_					_11_	
1st Year	8	_1_				71	
Total	9	_1_				<u> 161 </u>	

(a) Oriantal; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigarian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Poliah; (k) Spanish American; (i) Spanish.



UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Samuel P. Harbison, M.D., Associate Dean of Student Affairs, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15213—412/683-1620

Programs and Curriculum—This school sponsors or conducts a recruitment visit to predominantly black colleges in the area. This school also sponsors a medical career orientation program which provides a select group of black high school students an opportunity to participate in a program designed to provide them with direct exposure to career opportunities in the health professions.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not report having a separate committee for screening minority applicants. There are two minority representatives with the rank of associate professor who sit on the regular admissions committee.

The school reports having twelve members of its clinical faculty belonging to racial minority groups, and one member of its basic science faculty belonging to these groups, but no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Pittsburgh reports that it usually waives application fees for disadvantaged students on request. It does prefer an interview at its medical school campus. There are no special sources of financial assistance unique to this school available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>82 94</u>	3 3			<u>8</u>
Offered Place	<u>19 21</u>	1 0			4
Accepted Offer	13 13	1 0			1

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71.

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					_2_	_96_
3rd Year	_1_					105
2nd Year	3	_1_				103
ist Year	_18				_1_	128
Total	22	_1			_3_	432

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (ε) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban.
 (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Ancel A. Colon, Dean of Student Affairs, University of Puerto Rico School of Medicine, G.P.O. Box 5067, San Juan, Fuerto Rico 00936—809/725-9234 or 764-8585 Ext. 223

Programs and Curriculum—Since the University of Puerto Rico is predominantly Puerto Rican, no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for racial minority students was provided.



University of Puerto Rico School of Medicine (Continued)

Faculty and Administration—Since the school is so obviously concerned with minority student representation, there is no need to describe the racial composition of its faculty, nor the composition of its admissions committee for screening applicants.

Financial Aid—The University of Puerto Rico does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does require an interview at its medical school campus, but does not offer financial assistance for interview trips.

There are separate sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students. The average amount per student is \$2,000.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied		<u> 227 254</u>			83 80
Offered Place		<u>97 102</u>			_1 _6
Accepted Offer	·	91 96			4

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71.

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year		62		_1_	4.	_67
3rd Year					2**	_79_
2nd Year		_87_			_5 _† _	_92_
lst Year		90			_3 <u>+</u> +	_93_
Total		316			14	<u> 331 </u>

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

*2 Cubans, 1 Guyanese, 1 U.S. Mainland; **1 Cuban, 1 U.S. Mainland; †2 Cubans, 1 Argentinian,

2 U.S. Mainland; ††2 Cubans, 1 Columbian.

UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY

Address inquiries to: Miss Harrier F. Purdy, Secretary, Committee on Admissions, University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, 260 Crittenden Boulevard, Rochester, New York 14620—716/275-4542

Programs and Curriculum—The University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry has a Dean's committee which addresses itself to the recruitment of minority students into the health careers. An advisory committee to the Dean's committee is made and of members of the community and members of the University. The task of these committees is to stimulate interest in health careers, including medicine; to try to publicize the availability of medical schools; to investigate and help establish special opportunity programs and refresher courses; to assist the admissions committee in their selection of candidates; and to increase the funds available for scholarships and loans to minority students.

University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry (Continued)

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. It does have one minority representative on its regular admissions committee. The basic science and clinical faculty have twenty racial minority group members, but no racial minority administrators are members of the staff.

Financial Aid—The University of Rochester upon request does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview is requested at the medical school campus. Where the need exists, financial help is available to defray the cost of these interview trips.

Scholarships and loan awards are based on financial need. Scholarships from the school range from \$500 to \$2,600 per year. Supplemental grants from an outside foundation are available to mincrity students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 84 134	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Offered Place	11 15				$\frac{1}{5}$ $\frac{1}{2^a}$
Accepted Offer	39				3 1ª

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						_74_
3rd Year	_2_					_76_
2nd Year	_1_					74
Ist Year	_4_				_3_	_82_
Total	_7_				3ª_	<u> 306 </u>

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE

Address inquiries to: Leo M. Henikoff, M.D., Director, Office of Admissions, 1725 West Harrison, Chicago, Illinois 60612—312/942-6913

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted by this niedical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—There is no separate committee for screening minority applicants. Two students and one faculty member serve as racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.



Rush Medical College (Continued)

This school reports five racial minority clinical faculty, two racial minority administrators, and no racial minority members in the basic sciences.

Financial Aid—Rush Medical College waives application fees for disadvantaged students. Since an interview is not required at the medical school campus, no financial aid is offered for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students available. The average amount per student is \$4,000.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	35				
Offered Place	9		0_		
Accepted Offer	8		0		

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year			- 			
lst Year						
Total			First year	<u>sesدof cl</u>		

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central Aradrican, ψ ? Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

RUTGERS MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Dean for Student Affairs, Rutgers Medical School, Box 2100, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903—201/247-1766

Programs and Curriculum—Rutgers, as a two-year Medical School, offers a reduced academic load to some minority group students—Three-Year Medical Students TYMS). Courses normally undertaken during the first year at RMS are taken over a two-year period. During the third year, students complete the regular second-year courses. Students then transfer to a four-year medical school to complete their clinical years. This experimental program was initiated in 1970-1971 for a two-year period. It is expected that this, or similar options will continue.

Every effort is made to provide substantial financial assistance to exceptionally needy students. Members of the Medical School faculty have obtained special funds from local industries to support minority students, and additional funds are available from state and federal government sources.

Faculty and Administration—There is one racial minority faculty member in the basic sciences, and one racial minority administrator, who also is an associate professor of community medicine. There is a separate admissions committee



Rutgers Medical School (Continued)

for screening minority applicants; there are no minority representatives on the regular admissions committee. Two students and one administrator serve as minority representatives on a special admissions committee.

Financial Aid—There is a special source of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students averaging about \$1500. A requirement for an interview at the medical school exists whenever possible, however, there is no financial aid for such trips. Occasionally, a waiver of the application fee for disadvantaged students is granted.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACY	PUERTO RICAN	MÉXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 58 115	7 16	1970 1971 O 3	1970 1971 O 1	1970 1971 13 14
Offered Place	14 8	1 3	0 0	0 0	6 1
Accepted Offer	_5 _4	1 3	0 0	0 0	2 1

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAPI AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Coecify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year	_1_	_0	0_	0	_0_	16
Ist Year	5	_1	0_	0_	_0_	_80_
Total	6	1_	0_	0_	_0_	_96_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American, (c) Indian, (d) Central American, (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland, (f) Cuban (g) Iranian, (h) Nigerian, (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish, (k) Spanish American, (l) Spanish

SAINT LOUIS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: William J. Longmore, Ph.D., Associate Professor of Biochemistry, Saint Louis University School of Medicine, 1402 South Grand Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63104—314/865-2288

Programs and Curriculum—A special subcommittee of the committee on admissions has been appointed by the dean to seek and to recruit minority applicants for the area in and around St. Louis. We feel that our School of Medicine has a strong commitment to produce practicing physicians and we feel that this should appear to applicants from minority groups.

Faculty and Administration—This school has a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, and it also has one faculty member and one student minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. The school reports that in its clinical departments there are seventeen racial minority faculty, and in the basic science departments there are no racial minority faculty members. There are no racial minority administrators.



73

Saint Louis University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—The University of Saint Louis does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus, but has been offereing financial help for those students interested in having such interviews. There are no special sources of financial aid available to unipority students that are unique to this school.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>35</u> <u>13</u> 0	9_			
Offered Place	<u>12 _20</u>	1			
Accepted Offer	<u>8</u> <u>1</u> 1	1_			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAPI AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0					121_
3rd Year	0					123
2nd Year	_2_					131
1st Year	8					144
Total	_10_					519

(a) Oriental, (b) South American, (c) Indian; (d) Central American, (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian, (h) Nigerian, (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: MICHAEL G. WEIDNER, M.D., Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, Medical University of South Carolina, 80 Barre Street, Charleston, South Carolina 29401—803/792-2081

Programs and Curriculum—Predominantly black colleges in South Carolina were visited by selected medical students to familiarze undergraduate students with admissions requirements and to recruit applications from qualified students. The application deadline was extended for such applicants and, where requested, the application fee was waived. This school also participated in the Med-MAR program by inviting Med-MAR applicants who were South Carolina residents to submit applications for admission.

Faculty and Administration—The Medical University of South Carolina does not have a separate admission committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

The school does report having one faculty member in its clinical departments belonging to a minority group, one in its basic science departments, and no racial minority administrators.



Medical University of South Carolina (Continued)

Financial Aid—The Medical University of South Carolina does report that it waives application fees for disadvantaged students. An interview is required at its medical school campus. There are no special sources of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
A	1970 1971 8 14	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971 2 3a, g
Applied	1 5	-0 0	_0_0_	0 0	2 3 3
Offered Place	1 - 3	<u> </u>		<u>u</u> <u>u</u> .	<u>v v</u>
Accepted Offer	1 3	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>U</u> 0	0 0

1970-71

75

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	. 0	0_	<u>. o</u>	0	_77_
3rd Year	_0	_0_	0_	0	_0_	<u>81</u>
2nd Year	3	0_	0_	0_	0	119
lst Year	2	0	0	0_	0	126_
Total	6	0		0	_0_	403

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Ricar, D.S. Maintand, (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Daniel Ivler, Ph.D., Associate Dean for Admissions, University of Southern California School of Medicine, 2025 Zonal Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90033—213/222-1574

Programs and Curriculum—Two factors are responsible for the greatly increased number of applications from minority students for admission to the USC School of Medicine. The first is a grant from the Josiah Macy, Jr. Foundation which sponsored a program to increase representation of minority groups in medicine. One of the most important aspects of this program was a recruiting team which set up an extensive letter writing campaign. The Macy team has also attempted to help each minority student with his social adjustment and to set up group study sessions for academic assistance. In addition, the former Associate Dean for Admissions sent letters to a great number of junior colleges and educational opportunity programs both within and outside the state publicizing the desire of USC to consider as many minority applicants as possible and to interview each candidate for whom there is the faintest hope of acceptance.

Our curriculum is of interest to all future physicians, minority or otherwise, with its emphasis on early clinical exposure. Each student is assigned a clinical tutor when he enters medical school who functions almost as an experienced

82

ERIC

University of Southern California School of Medicine (Continued)

classmate. If the student has academic problems in a field unrelated to the specialty of bir tutor, the latter will arrange for help from a specialist in the field in which he is having difficulty. This program is designed to reinforce theoretical knowledgs with practical experience and conjoined with the tutorial approach compensates for variations in the individual backgrounds.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but does have minority representatives hold the ranks of one faculty member and one student.

USC reports that racial minority groups are represented on the faculty; fourteen in its clinical departments, four in basic science departments and five in administration.

Financial Aid—USC does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It requires an interview either at its medical school campus, or it can be held in Boston, New York, Chicago, Washington, D.C., or Houston, Texas. There is no financial help available to defray the cost of interview trips.

USC does report having special sources of financial aid unique to this school available for minority students. The amount available averages approximately \$2,000 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
Applied	1 <u>00</u> 1 <u>50</u>		<u>40 84</u>	0 6		
Offered Place	<u> 18 16 </u>		_12 _13	0 1		
Accepted Offer			_7 _9	0 0		

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2. 1 01 0	1970-71 TOTAL TUDENT INFOLLMENT			
4th Year	_2_	 	 _ 7	_74_
3rd Year		 	 _9	_87
2nd Year	3	 3	 _ 5	_34_
1st Year	10	 7	 10	98
Total	15	 _12_	 31	343

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban;

(g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Jack W. Hickman, M.D., Associate Dean for Student Affairs, University of South Florida College of Medicine, Tampa, Florida 33620 813/974-2229

Programs and Curriculum—The University of South Florida College of Medicine first opened its doors to the public in 1971. Therefore, it has not yet



83

University of South Florida College of Medicine (Continued)

set up any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students. This school indicates that it is in the process of developing such programs at the present time.

Faculty and Administration—There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor are there any racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee. There are no racial minority faculty members or administration at this school.

Financial Aid—The application fees are waived for disadvantaged students. An interview is not required at the medical school campus, therefore no financial help is available for interview trips. There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. The amount varies according to individual need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
Applied	_ 1_				4 ^K _	
Offered Place	1_	0_			1_	
Accepted Offer	0_				1_	

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1070-71:

	BLACK	PUEATO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year						
lst Year						
Total		Charter F	resh <u>man</u> Cla	ss to Enter	Sept19	71

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) 1.anian; (h) Nigarian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

STANFORD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: DR. ERNEST Lowe, Chairman, Minority Admissions Committee, Admissions Office, Roon M-105, Stanford University School of Medicine, 300 Pasteur Drive, Stanford, California 94305—415/321-1200 Ext. 6251

Programs and Curriculum—The curriculum of the Stanford University School of Medicine is based upon an elective system that enables a student to progress through medical school in a program designed to meet individual needs. The student's rage of progress is a function of previous educational experiences and the design of his paaticular academic program. The academic program will reflect individual student interests in research, community programs, etc.



84

1970-71

Stanford University School of Medicine (Continued)

The Medical School offers a program in Family Planning for minority group students. The program's purpose is to provide the student with insight into the social and scientific aspects of family planning. Summer fellowships for three new students are available each year in this program.

Faculty and Administration—Stanford University does have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. This committee is composed of three Mexican-American faculty members, three black faculty members, and four minority group students. Students sit on the committee on a non-voting basis. There is one minority representative on the regular admissions committee.

The school also reports having three of its clinical faculty members belonging to racial minority groups, none of its basic science faculty members belonging to such groups, and no minority group administrators.

Financial Aid—Stanford does waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It does not require an interview at its medical school campus; however, if a student is invited by the committee for such an interview, financial assistance is available to defray the cost of the trip.

There are special sources of financial aid unique to this school available to minority students. These awards are distributed based on the need of the individual student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	PUE,:TO Black Rican		MCYIGAN AMBHIGAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	(Specify)	
	1970 1971	1975 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
App"nd	109 203		<u>30 85</u>	<u> </u>		
Offe: J. Place	<u>8</u> 5		<u>6</u> <u>5</u>	1		
Accept: Offer	<u> 5</u> <u>5</u>		<u>5</u> 4			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

5th Year 4th Year	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th ! ear				 -		-71
3rd Year					_4	_71
2nd Year	7		_4		_2	_70
1st Year	. 5		_5		_3	_79
Total	17		_11	1	_13	358

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) tranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT BUFFALO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: John Robinson, M.D., Assistant Dean, Chairman of Admissions Committee, Office of Medical Admissions, State University of New York at Buffalo, School of Medicine, Room 137, Buffalo, New York 14214—716/831-4102



State University of New York at Buffalo School of Medicine (Continued)

Programs and Curriculum—The State University of New York at Buffalo reports many special activities and programs being conducted for minority students. The following statement has been incorporated into the annual catalog for this medical school under the heading "General Information, Admission Policies and Procedures": "In the case of applicants from ethnic groups which for historical reasons have been often unjustly excluded from educational opportunity, the admissions committee makes a special effort to seek out qualified applicants and accepts such students if there are, all things considered, reasonable grounds for believing that they could satisfactorily complete the curriculum."

The many other programs undertaken by Buffalo include: 1) letters written to be 75 traditionally black colleges in order to give a better understanding of the paucity of black applicants to this medical school, 2) visits by faculty members to many of these black colleges to promote interest in the medical school at Buffalo, and 3) a local program which was embarked upon in 1969 enlisting the aid of approximately 40 blacks in the health science professions in Buffalo to approach on an individual level black students presently attending Buffalo high schools, both public and parochial.

As further evidence of their interest, the following statement has been attached to every preliminary application for admission to the first year class. "In keeping with New York state law, this application make no mention of race. If an applicant so desires, he or she may state his or her race on the face of the application voluntarily, or enclose a photograph. Our medical school, as with many other medical schools, has a special interest in encouraging minority applicants since they have been historically a very low percentage of minority students applying to most medical schools."

Faculty and Administration—The State University of New York at Buffalo has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, there are three racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

No statistics were reported for the number of minority faculty and administrators. Financial Aid—This school has no application fee. It requires an interview at its medical school campus, but does not offer financial assistance for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, schola ships or loans available for minority students. The average amount per student is \$2,000.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
Applied	<u>93 94</u>	<u>12 24 </u>	0_0_	1 1		
Offered Place	<u>30 34</u>	6 4	<u> </u>	0 0		
Accepted Offer	<u>18</u> <u>14</u>	<u>5</u> <u>1</u>	0_0_	0 0		



86

79

State University of New York at Buffalo School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2, 1 01 1	PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN OTHER BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN (Specify)							
4th Year	_0_	_0_	0_	0		_110		
3rd Year	5	_0_	0_	0		121		
2nd Year	<u> 18</u>	_5_	0_	0		108_		
lst Year	14	1	0_	0		121		
Total	32	6	0_	_0_	_1_	466		

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanii h American; (l) Spanish.

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK DOWNSTATE MEDICAL CENTER COLI EGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Dr. Charles Greene, Assistant Dean, University of New York Down State Medical Center, Box 1190, 450 Clarkson Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11203—212/270-1101

Programs and Curriculum—The purpose of the "Seek" and "Educational Opportunity" programs is to identify and follow up a number of black and Puerto Rican students who upon graduation from Brooklyn College will be guaranteed admission to the Down State Medical Center, College of Medicine. These students will come from federally defined poverty areas, and will be selected during their treshman year at Brooklyn College.

Interest and motivation to study medicine will be the major student selection criterion. A plan of premedical studies will be formulated for each student based upon his educational background. Continuous evaluation, counselling and tutoring assistance will be provided. It is expected that students will spend their summers working in the laboratories of the Down state Medical Center.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. Several students have formed a committee for minority admissions. They recruit and meet with minority applicants.

The Center identifies fifty members of its clinical faculty and three of its faculty in the basic sciences who belong to racial minority groups. There are four racial minority administrators.

•Financial Aid—There is no application fee at this school. Students in remote locations are offered the opportunity to send copies of interviews conducted at other medical schools to Down State if they are unable to come to the campus for an interview. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUER! O RICAR	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
	1 9 70 1971	1970 19: 1	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	
Applied	<u>181 172</u>	<u> 12 3i</u>			<u> 37 65 </u>	
Offered Place	<u>26 31</u>	16			_2 _8	
Accepted Offer	<u>17 15</u>	_1 _2			_2 _2	

State University of New York Downstate Medical Center (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAPI ALTERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	DTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	5	_1_			_1_	203_
3rd Year	_1_	4_			5	203
2nd Year	_5_	<u> </u>			_4_	_12 1
1st Year	_17	. 1			_3_	211_
Total	_28	_6			_13 ^a _	811_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Maintand; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Caschestovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Gerald Allen Green, Ph.D., Dean of Students, Health Sciences Center, State University of New York at Stony Brook, New York—516/444-2113

Programs in t Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for uninority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The State University of New York at Stony Brook has no separate committee for screening minority applicants. However, two assistant professors serve as racial minority group representatives on the regular admissions committee.

There are two racial minority members in the basic sciences, none in the clinical science departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—This school has no application fee. An interview at the medical school campus is preferred, but not always required. There is no financial assistance available for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK		PUERTO RICAN		MEXICAN AMERICAN		AMERICAN INDIAN		OTHER (Specify)	
	1970 1	1971	1970	1971	1970	1971	1970	1971	1970	1971
Applied		63		12.					_	
Offered Place		_4		_1_						
Accepted Offer		_2		_0_						

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2, 1 01 .	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT					
	BLACK	RICAN	AMERICAN	INDIAN	(Specify)	ENROLLMENT
4th Year						
3rd Year						
2nd Year				·,		
ist Year						32
Total				-		_32_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban:

(g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK UPSTATE MEDICAL CENTER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: A. Geno Andreatta, Dean, Office of Admissions, S.U.N.Y. Upstate Medical Center, 155 Elizabeth Blackwell Street, Campus Activities Building, Room 203, Syracuse, New York 13210—315/473-4570 or Walter Leavell, M.D., Associat: Dean, Department of Medicine, S.U.N.Y. Upstate Medical Center, 750 East Alams Street, Syracuse, New York 13210—315/473-4480

Programs and Curriculum—Although there is no program which can be labeled as special recruitment for minority applicants, a major effort toward minority group recruitment has taken place in the past two years as evidenced by the admissions statistics.

In addition, a science program has been developed with a junior high school in the inner city. A sub-committee of the admissions committee comprised of first year faculty members has structured a tutorial, conference, and seminar program for any student in the first year class requiring additional academic assistance.

The Medical Center is located in a city of about 200,000 with two major universities and a community college nearby. Syracuse University is adjacent to the Medical Center with highly developed programs of interest to minority group students. There are also numerous cultural and social opportunities for minority group students within the city of Syracuse.

Faculty and Administration—S.U.N.Y. Upstate does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, but does have minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. These representatives are two faculty members, one clinical and one from the basic sciences.

This school also reports having five members of its clinical faculty belonging to racial minority groups, two such members in the basic science departments, and four racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—S.U.N.). Upstate does not have an application fee. However, since we are participating in AMCAS, which does have a fee, disadvantaged students may apply for application fee waiver directly through AMCAS. An interview is required at the medical school campus, but financial assistance to defray the cost of the trip is not usually available. There are no special sources of financial aid for minority students unique to this school. Minority group students are given financial aid based upon demonstrated individual financial need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u> 26 </u>	29	3	1_	64 ^{a,g,l}
Offered Place	10 14	0	0_	1_	2
Accepted Offer	<u>5</u> <u>3</u>	Q			2 ^a



State University of New York Upstate Medical Center (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					 ,	_98_
3rd Year						97
2nd Year	5				_ 1	109
1st \ear	_3				2	110
Total	10				_3_	414

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) instrain American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: M. PRINCE BRIGHAM, M.D., Assistant Dean, Temple University School of Medicine, 3401 North Broad Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19140—215/221-3656

Programs and Curriculum—Temple University, with the cooperation of all medical schools in Philadelphia, takes part in a program through which disadvantaged students can apply to any of these schools. In addition to this program, Temple, as a separate effort, has appointed an ad hoc committee for recruitment and admission of disadvantaged students. The adhoc committee has recently been constituted as a permanent standing committee. The efforts of this committee to recruit for all medical, dental, and health science careers are primarily regional, directed toward high school and college students through special programs at the university's Health Science Center.

Faculty and Administration—Temple does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. There is one professor and one student who serve as minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

There are at present eight faculty members from racial minority groups in the clinical departments, none in the basic sciences, and four racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The application fee for disadvantaged students is waived at Temple. Since interviews at its medical school campus are not required, no financial assistance for interview trips is offered. Special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans are not available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUENTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 74 101	1970 1971 20 10	1970 1971 6 4	1970 1971 D	1970 1971 53 8a
Offered Place	10 22	_2 _1	0 0		2 0
Accepted Offer	8 8	10	_0_0	0_	_1 0

Temple University School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2, 1 of Medical Class entolicy during 1970-71.						1970-71
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_0	_0_				134_
3rd Year		_1				140
2nd Year	_4	_1_		-		144
1st Year		_0_				<u> 163 </u>
Total	_13	_2				<u>587</u>

() Oriental; (b) SouthAmerican; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rice i U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (.) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Mr. Eugene F. Tragesser, Director of Admissions, University of Tennessee College of Medicine, 62 South Dunlap, Memphis, Tennessee 38105—901/5:77-6641

Programs and Curriculum—No description was provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students, or of any aspects of an educational program, school or city environment which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—There are no minority representatives on the regular admissions committee, nor is there a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.

The medical school reports three racial minority faculty members in the clinical departments, none in the basic sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The application fee is occasionally waived for disadvantaged students. Interviews at the medical school campus are not required, therefore, financial assistance is not offered for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans avail; ble for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	(Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	_12 _7_				
Offered Place	_11 _5_				
Accepted Offer	_5 4_				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL ATUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_0_	0_	0_	0	<u> 183</u>
3rd Year	_1_	_0_	Q_	0	_0_	<u>195</u>
2nd Year	_1_	0_	O	_0_	_0_	188
1st Year	_7_	0_	0_	0_	_0_	<u> 206</u>
Total	_10	0_	0_	_0_	_0_	_772

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT CALVES FON

Address inquiries to: Mr. E. Gene Powell, Director of Advassions, Office of Student Personnel Services, University of Texas Medical Branc's at Galveston, Galveston, Texas 77550—713/765-1011

Programs and Curriculum—No description was provided of any special cruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students, or of any aspects of an educational program, school or city environment which would be of int rest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. There are eight recial minority faculty in the clinical departments, none in the basic sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—The University of Texas does not waive application fees for disadvantaged applicants. Interviews are required, but no financial assistance is offered for interview trips. Every attempt is made to set up interviews where convenient if the applicant cannot visit the medical school campus.

There are special sources of financial aid available for nunority students. The amount of such assistance is dependent upon individual need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1570 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUER 'O RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 197	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u> 16 28</u>	<u> </u>	44 45	<u> </u>	1014 .1161
Offered Place	_3 _4		_14 _10	1 0	166 _162
Accepted Offer	_1 _4	_00_	<u>_6</u> _7	1 0	166 _162

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	black	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1_	_0_	4	_ 0_	<u> 128</u>	<u>133</u>
3rd Year	_0_	_0_	6	0	144	<u>150</u>
2nd Year	_0_	_0_	5	0	<u> 156</u>	<u>161</u>
1st Year	1	0	5	1	170	177
Total	2	0	20	1	598	621

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Thomas L. Dishberger, Director of Admissions, 102 Jesse Jones Library Building, University of Texas Medical School at Houston, Houston Texas 77025—713/526-8501

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted



University of Texas Medical School (Houston) (Continued)

by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, which would be of interest or conern to minority applicants, applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Texas at Houston Medical School has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. It has one physician from the community who serves as a racial minority representative on a volunteer interview panel for the admissions committee.

This school has no racial minority faculty or administrators.

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. It requires an interview at the medical school campus, but offers no financial assistance for interview trips.

No special sour es are available for financial aid, scholarships or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1 for classes entering sept mber 1970 and 1971:

	PLACK	PUENTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	.O's MER (⊃ε hity)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	9 971
Applied			43		12ª
Offered Place	2		5_		
Accepted Offer	2		1		

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	<u>na</u>					
3rd Year	<u>na</u>					
2nd Year	0_					_19_
lst Year	0_					_19
Total						_38

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, SAN ANTONIO MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Betty M. Compton, Registrar, University of Texas, Medical School at San Antonio, 7703 Floyd Curl Drive, San Antonio, Texas 78229—512/696-6421

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted at this medical school.

Faculty and Administration—This school reports that it does not have a separate committee for screening minority applicants, but does have two minority representatives from its faculty who sit on the regular admissions committee.



University of Texas, San Antonio Medical School (Continued)

The school reports having seven members of its faculty in the clinical departments belonging to minority groups, six such members in the basic science departments, and four such members on the adventisation.

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application for for disadvantaged stude is. It does bequire an interview at its medical school campus, but does not offer financial assistance for interview trips. There are special sources of tinancial aid unique to this school available for minority students

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
A ried	1970 1971 18 29	1970 1971 0 0	1970 1971 39 47	1970 1971 0 0	1970 1971 18 22a
Calered Place	<u> </u>	0 0	<u>14 .21</u>	0 0	2 4
Accepted Offer	_1 _3	0 0	6 11	0 υ	1 0

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	WLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	<u> </u>	0_	2	_0_	Q	_31
3rd Year	_3	0_	1	_0_	_2_	_11_
2nd Year	_0_	C	4	<u> </u>	_2	_98
1st Year	_2	0_	<u>6</u>	_0_	_1_	105_
Total	6	0_	13	_0_	_5 ^a	305

(a) Oriental, (b) South American, (c) Indian; (d) Central American, (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland, (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian, (h) Nigerian, (i) Czechoslovakian, (j) Polish, (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, DALLAS SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: Bryan Williams, M.D., Associate Dean for Student Affairs, University of Texas, Southwestern Medical School, 5323 Harry Hines Bonlevard, Dallas, Texas 75235—214/631-3220 Ext. 601

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted at this school.

Faculty and Administration—This school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority students, but it does have one resident doctor and two students who serve as minority representatives on its regular admissions committee.

It does report having four members of its clinical faculty belonging to a racial minority group, one such member in its basic science departments, and no racial minority administrators.



University of Texas, Southwestern Medical School (Dallas) (Continued)

Financial Aid—This school does not waive application fees for disadvantaged students. Although an interview is required at the medical school campus, other arrangements can be nade to the mutual satisfaction of the applicant and the school.

Southwestern does report having pecial sources of financial aid unique to this school available to minority students. The average amount available per student is reported to be \$2,000.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	14 27	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 5 47	19 7 0 1971 O O	1970 1971 2 21
O.fered Place	4 4	0 0	3 7	0 0	2 3
Accepted Offer	_ 2 _ 2	0 0	1 6	0 0	<u>1</u> _2 ^a

2 For Nodical Class enrolled during 1970-71

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMCRICAN NDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0_	_ 0_	_ 1	0	0_	109
3rd Year	_ 0_	0_	_1_	_0	_1_	107
2nd Year	2	_0_	_1_	_0	_ 0_	100
lst Year	2	_0_	_1_	_0_	1	108
Total	4	_0_	4	_0_	2	424

(a) Oriental, (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American, (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian, (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American, (l) Spanish.

TUFTS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Committee on Extended Educational Opportunity, Office of Admission, Tufts University School of Medicine, 136 Harrison Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts 02111—617/423-4600 Ext. 305

Programs and Curriculum—Tufts University School of Medicine has a special program designed to increase educational opportunities for applicants from groups that have been traditionally underrepresented in American medicine. To facilitate the transition itno medical school, Tufts offers tutorial assistance and the opportunity of a more flexible curriculum.

Faculty and Administration—Tufts reports three minority representatives on its admissions committee. They also have a separate admissions subcommittee for screening minority applicants. Half of the members of this committee are students and half are faculty. One-third of the members are minority group representatives.

There are four radial minority faculty in the clinical departments, one in the basic sciences and four radial minority administrators.



Tufts University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—Tufts occasionally waives the application fee for disadvantaged students. Although an interview at the medical school campus is not required, financial assistance is sometimes available for interview trips. Special sources of financial aid for minority students is available.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 <u>7</u>	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971 	1970 1971 100 a
Offered Place	?				
Accented Offer	?	?	?	?	100

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

PUERTO MEXICAN AMERICAN BLACK RICAN AMERICAN INDIAN						1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_1	0_			_0	_109_
3rd Year	_3	_0_			_1_	125
2nd Year	_8	<u> </u>			_2	<u> 118</u>
1st Year	10	0				121
Total	22	0			_5 ^a	476

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

TULANE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: James A. Knicht, M.D., Associate Dean and Chairman, Committee on Admissions, Tulane University School of Medicine, 1430 Tulane Avenue, New Orlenas, Louisiana 70112—504/588-5187 or 588-5188

Programs and Curriculum—No description was provided of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students, or of any aspects of an educational program, school or city environment which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—Although Tulane has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, they do report having two minority representatives with the rank of Professor on their regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid—Application fees for disadvantaged students are not waived at Tulane. An interview at the medical school campus is usually required, however, no financial help is offered to defray the costs of interview trips.



96

Tulane University School of Medicine (Continued)

There are special sources of financial aid available to minority students in the average amount of \$2,300 per student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	14	<u>.8</u>	_6		3' 49
Offered Place	_5	<u> </u>	_1		1_7_
Accepted Offer	_2	_0	.1		0_2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					_2 ^a ,	_125_
3rd Year	_2_		1	•	_2 ^{a,f}	_132
2nd Year	_2				6 ^{a,f}	. 141
1st Year	_3				2 ^a	141
Total	7		1		12	539

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Andrew C. Ruoff, M.D., Assistant Dean of Admissions, Dean's Office, College of Medicine, 50 North Medical Drive, Salt Lake City, Utah 84112—801/581-7498 or Robert A. Wolbach, M.D., Chairman, Minority Admissions Subcommittee, Department of Physiology, College of Medicine, 50 North Medical Drive, Salt Lake City, Utah 84112—801/581-6354

Programs and Curriculum—The medical school will have a total of twelve minority students enrolled in the 1971-72 academic year and is hoping to increase the number in each successive year. Because we are a state school, we give preference to minority students from Utah and WICHE states and have an active recruitment program in these areas. Members of the faculty and admissions committee are in constant contact with minority counselors throughout the state to recruit students to the medical school. Minority students are selected on the basis of ability to complete the medical school curriculum rather than in competition with other applicants. Special help is given to them before and thiring medical school, if needed.

Faculty and Administration—Although the number of minority faculty members is not high, most of them are either regular members of the admissions committee, or members of the Minority Admissions Subcommittee, which includes non-minority faculty as well. Minority applicants are screened separately by this subcommittee, and members of the subcommittee are available as



90

University of Utah College of Medicine (Continued)

counselors for minority students, whether they are enrolled as medical students, premedical students, or merely thinking about medicine as a career. This school reports three racial minority faculty members in the basic sciences, three in the clinical sciences, and no racial minority administrators.

Fir incial Aid—A special fund for scholarships for minority students has been set up, with money coming from the faculty and staff of the medical center and also from various organizations within the community. Because of the rapidly increasing enrollment of minority students, we cannot guarantee each minority student a minimum of support for each year, although each student receives some money. Funds are distributed on the basis of need, and students are assisted in every way possible to obtain loan money if scholarship money is exhausted.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMEHICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>8</u> <u>5</u>		<u>5 18</u>	2_	2 2
Offered Place	3 1		1 7	1_	1_
Accepted Offer	1 1		<u>1 5</u>	1_	<u>1</u> a

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year					_1_	_67_
3rd Year					_2_	67
2nd Year		-				_70_
1st Year	_1_		1_			<u> 75</u>
Total	_1_		_1_		_3_	279

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: RICHARD M. SCOTT, Registrar, Vanderbilt University School of Medicine, 21st Street at Garland Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee 37203—615/322-2145

Program and Curriculum—The Vanderbilt Medical School has established a program which is designed to attract the interests of potentially qualified representatives of minority groups to medicine who are not presently adequately represented in the medical profession. The program is one designed to demonstrate a welcoming attitude of interest. It provides experience and association in a medical setting with medical students and with a medical faculty. The program is planned to be centered about a research endeavor of stimulating interests among the pre-medical fellows, the medical students and the faculty member who supervises the effort. Pre-medical fellows will be sought through



Vanderbilt University School of Medicine (Continued)

college pre-medical advisors and college instructors who indicate interest in serving as contact points between the program and potential participants.

Faculty and Administration—There is one racial minority faculty member in the basic sciences who also serves along with one other minority faculty member in the clinical science area. There are also three racial minority administrators. The school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants nor is there a minority representative on the admissions committee.

Faculty and Administration—There is one racial minority faculty member in the basic sciences who also serves along with one other minority faculty member in the clinical science area. There are also three racial minority administrators. The school does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants nor is there a minority representative on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid—There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students, depending upon demonstrated need and availability of funds. While there is no requirement to be interviewed at the medical school campus, the student does have the option of being interviewed by a regional interviewer near his home. There is no financial aid available for interview trips. Occasionally, a waiver of the application fee for disadvantaged students is granted if it is requested.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	~ .				
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>? 6</u>	<u>?</u> <u>0</u>	_1 _1_	00	<u> </u>
Offered Place	? 1	? 0	21	0_0_	2_1_
Accented Offer	1 0	0 0	0 1	00	1 ^a

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_0_					_63_
3rd Year	_0_					_63_
2nd Year	0					<u>_61</u> _
1st Year						<u> 75</u>
Total	_1_					262

(a) Oriental: (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: DAVID M. TORMEY, M.D., Assistant Dean, Dean's Office, College of Medicine, University of Vermont, Burlington, Vermont 05401—802/656-2150

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or motivational programs for minority students being conducted



92

University of Vermont College of Medicine (Continued)

by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Vermont College of Medicine does not have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, nor does it have any minority representatives on its regular admissions committee. There are two racial minority group faculty members in the basic sciences, none in the clinical departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—No waiver of the application fee is granted for disadvantaged students. An interview at the medical school is required, but no financial help is available for interview trips.

There are special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. The amount per student varies according to need.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
A 41 A	1970 1971 5 7	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	3 /				
Offered Place	1 0				
Accepted Offer					

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
					<u>46</u>
					66
					78
					74
					264
	BLACK				

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechosłovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: WILLIAM R. SANDUSKY, M.D., Professor of Surgery and Chairman, Admissions Committee, University of Virginia, Box 235, School of Medicine, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901—924-2623 or 924-2018

Program and Curriculum—An eight-week summer program was instituted during the summer of 1970 with the objective of identifying individuals with the motivation and the potential ability to perform successfully in medical studies, but who, on the basis of current admissions criteria, appear unlikely to be admitted to medical school. There is no charge for tuition. Reimbursement for living expenses and travel as well as an allowance for loss of summer earnings is available to qualified needy students.

Faculty and Administration—There is one racial minority faculty member in the basic sciences and one in the clinical department. The school does not



University of Virginia School of Medicine (Continued)

have a separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants and there are no minority representatives on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid—There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students. Waiver of application fee for disadvantaged students is granted. An interview is not required at the medical college on campus.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971 21 34	1970 1971 1 2	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O	1970 1971 Q 15
Applied	4 5	- i -		<u> </u>	1 2
Offered Place	$\frac{-1}{3} \frac{-3}{2}$	<u> </u>			1 2ª
Accepted Offer					

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

2, For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:						1970-71
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	1					_83_
3rd Year	_1_				2 ^{a,c}	86
2nd Year	1					89
1st Year	3					99
Total	_6_				2	357

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE MEDICAL COLLEGE OF VIRGINIA DIVISION VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIVERSITY

Address inquiries to: MILES E. HENCH, Associate Dean, Admissions, School of Medicine, Virginia Commonwealth University, Medical College of Virginia, Health Sciences Center, Box 636, Richmond, Virginia 23219—703/770-5156

Programs and Curriculum—The coordinated, integrated curriculum in effect at Virginia School of Medicine, for the last seven years, has proven highly effective. It provides selective relevance from the traditional scientific discipline to a medical education. Also, the elective program permits a degree of individuality in course design to meet the individual students' needs and goals. The urban locale of the medical center insures the variety and depth of clinical experience required in medical education.

Faculty and Administration—There are three racial minority faculty members in the clinical sciences and one racial minority faculty member in the basic science. The school does not have a separate committee for screening minority applicants and there are no minority representatives on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid—Application fees are waived for disadvantaged students. While an interview at the medical school is preferred, financial help for the



Medical College of Virginia, Virginia Commonwealth University (Continued) interview trips is not offered. Also, there are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	S LACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
Applied	1970 1971 20 33	1970 1971 2 11	1970 1971 1 0	1970 1971 1 0	1970 1971 11 23 ^a
Offered Place	6 6	0 2	0 0	1 0	1 4
Accepted Offer	3 4	0 1	0 0	1 0	_ 0 _ 2

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0	0	_0	_0_	_1_	127
3rd Year	_2	_0	_0	0	_0_	<u>137</u>
2nd Year	2	0	_0	1	_1_	136
Ist Year	4	1	0		_2	136
Total	_8_	1	0	_1_	4 ^a	536

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: M. Roy Schwarz, M.D., Associate Dean, University of Washington School of Medicine, C-304 Health Science Building, Seattle, Washington 98195—206/543-1060

Program and Curriculum—In the School of Medicine, a new curriculum introduced in 1968 provides the opportunity for all students to move at their own pace and to receive special educational assistance whenever necessary. Graduation with the M.D. degree is dependent upon the student's individual choice of later progress and approximate minimum of time of three years. Students may take as long as six years to complete the program.

Faculty and Administration—There are sixteen racial minority faculty members in the clinical sciences, one racial minority faculty member in the basic sciences, and one racial minority administrator. The school does not have a separate committee for screening minority applicants, but there is one minority representative on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid—There are special sources of financial aid for minority students. Application fee waivers are not granted for disadvantaged students. An interview at the medical school campus is not required, but occasionally financial help is available for interview trips.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>18</u> <u>28</u>	 `		1	
Offered Place	<u> </u>			-!	
Accepted Offer	<u>_6</u> _6				

University of Washington School of Medicine (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						<u>107</u>
3rd Year	_3_					<u>98</u>
2nd Year	7					<u>85</u>
1st Year	6					102
Total	16					392
i Otal						

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: John C. Herweg, M.D., Associate Dean, Washington University School of Medicine, 660 South Euclid Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63110—314/367-6400 Ext. 825 or 826

Program and Curriculum—The Educational program in the Washington University School of Medicine is designed to meet the educational needs of all its students in an individual and personalized way. There is no special educational program for black students. Students who have academic problems are identified very early in their coursework and are provided with tutorial aid, both in small groups and on a one-to-one student-tutor ratio basis.

Faculty and Administration—The School does not have a separate Admissions Committee for screening minority applicants. The Committee on Admissions includes two black faculty members who participate actively in all phases of the committee's work.

Financial Aid—There are special sources of financial aid in the form of scholarships and loans for minority students averaging \$3,350. An interview is not required at the Medical School campus. At the discretion of the Committee on Admissions, selected minority student applicants are invited to come to the School for interviews with their expenses prepaid. Application fees are waived for disadvantaged students if requested by the student.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>.58</u> 1.14.	11	211_	0 4	47 90
Offered Place	12 22	0 0	0_0	0 0	9 9
Accepted Offer	4 11	0 0	0_0	0 0	<u> 5</u> <u>1</u>

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUENTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0	_0_	0_	_0_	_2 ^a	_92_
3rd Year	_1_	0	0_	_0_	3 ^{a,t,l}	102
2nd Year	_3	_0	_0_	0	<u> 1</u> a	_96
1st Year	5	0	0_	0	3 ^a	<u>113</u>
Total	9	0	0	_0_	9	403

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Mrs. Gwen Early, Liberal Artz, McKenzie Hall, Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan 48202—313/577-3153

Programs and Curriculum—Wayne State University School of Medicine has developed several programs for the recruitment of black students. The heart of the program consists of efforts to increase black student enrollment in medical school by assisting black pre-medical students at Wayne State University and other community colleges. They are doing this by providing scholarships, personal and academic counselling and tutorial help.

Faculty and Administration—This school has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, however, there are racial minority representatives on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid—Occasionally, the application fee is waived for disadvantaged students, if so requested. Although an interview at the medical school campus is preferred, it is not required. No financial assistance is available for interview trips. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships or loans available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICA'I	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>74</u>		2		
Offered Place	<u>20</u>				
Accepted Offer	<u>_6</u>				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
					141
					<u> 126</u> .
					_124
					<u> 165</u>
					556
	BLACK	BLACK PUERTO RICAN			

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban; (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.

WEST VIRGINIA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Frank W. McKee, M.D., West Virginia University School of Medicine, Medical Center, Morgantown, West Virginia 26506-304/293-4511

Program and Curriculum—No description of special programs or special aspects of the educational program for minority students was provided by this institution.

Faculty and Administration—There are no racial minority faculty members and there is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants.



West Virginia University School of Medicine (Continued)

Financial Aid—Waiver of application fees for disadvantaged students is not granted. An interview at the medical school campus is required, however, no financial help for such trips is offered. Also, there are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied					
Offered Place	2				
Accepted Offer	0_				

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	1970-71 TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0				<u>_1</u> a	_66_
3rd Year	_1_					_70_
2nd Year	_0_					_73_
Ist Year	_1_					76
Total	_2_					285

(a) Oriental, (b) Scuth American; (c) Indian; (d) Central American; (c) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban. (g) Iranian; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spenish American; (l) Spanish.

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF WISCONSIN

Address inquiries to: ERWIN O. HIRSH, M.D., Associate Dean for Student Affairs, Medical College of Wisconsin, 561 North Fifteenth Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233—414/272-5400 Ext. 248

Programs and Curriculum—There was no description of any special recruitment and/or otivational programs for minority students being conducted by this medical school or any aspects of its educational program, or school or city environment, provided which would be of interest or concern to minority applicants.

Faculty and Administration—There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. However, one faculty member and one student serve as racial minority representatives on the regulj admissions committee.

There are six racial minority members in the basic science faculty. There are eighteen racial minority members in the clinical sceince departments, and no racial minority administrators.

Financial Aid—Upon written request, the application fee is waived for disadvantaged students. An interview is required at the medical school campus and financial assistance for interview trip vailable.



Medical College of Wisconsin (Continued)

There are no special sources of financial aid, scholar-hips or loans for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	
Applied	1970 1971 27 23	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O O	1970 1971 O O	
Offered Place	4 1	0 0	0 0	.00	_00_	
Accepted Offer	2 1	0 0	_0 _0	.0. 0_	0 0	

2, For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	0	_0_	0	0	Q	_104.
3rd Year	_1	1	0	<u>0</u>	5	_104
2nd Year	_0	0	_0	Q	_3	_108_
1st Year	2	0	0	0	4	_111_
Total	3	1	0	0	12ª	427

(a) Oriental, (b) South American, (c) Indian, (d) Central American, (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland, (f) Cuban (g) Iranian, (h) Nigerian, (i) Czechoslovakian, (j) Polish, (k) Spanish American, (l) Spanish

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MEDICAL SCHOOL

Address inquiries to: James Pettersen, Ph.D., Assistant Dean, Student Affairs, Medical School Admissions Office, 333 North Randall, Madison, Wisconsin 53706—608/262-1387

Program and Curriculum—Efforts are being made at Wisconsin to increase the number of minority students enrolled in Medical School. Efforts to date have been directed toward recruiting minority groups from within the state because of restrictions on nonresident enrollments. The Admissions Committee, however, has reserved half of its nonresident positions for minority students and is encouraging well-qualified nonresidents to apply. Three such positions are available this year.

Faculty and Administration—The University of Wisconsin has no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants, however one minority representative, an assistant professor, is on the admissions committee.

Financial Aid—Application fees are waived for disadvantaged students. An interview on the medical school campus is not required, however, financial aid is offered for interview trips occasionally and special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans averaging \$3,000.00 per student are available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971.

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>19 30</u>			3	
Offered Place	<u>6 6</u>				
Accepted Offer	4 5		_ 1		

University of Wisconsin Medical School (Continued)

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN A: MERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year	_ 0					_101
3rd Year						_97_
2 id Year	_2_					<u> 105 </u>
lst Year	_4_					116_
Total						419

....

1870.71

(a) Oriental, (b) South American, (c) Indian, (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban, (g) franian, (h) Nige ian, (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish Arnerican; (l) Spanish

YALE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Address inquiries to: Mr. Courtland S. Wilson, Coordinator, Committee for Recruitment, 333 Cc Jar Street, New Haven, Connecticut 06510-203/436-3244

Programs and Curriculum—The curriculum is flexible. It allows for some treedem of choice in the selection of courses. It enables the student to plan his program of study according to his own talents and goals and to proceed at his own pace.

Faculty and Administration—There are seventeen racial minority faculty members in the clinical sciences and one racial minority administrator. There is no separate admissions committee for screening minority applicants. There is one assistant professor who serves as a minority representative on the regular admissions committee.

Financial Aid—Vaivers of the application fee for disadvantaged students are granted. While an interview at the medical school campus is required, financial help for interview trips is offered. There are no special sources of financial aid, scholarships, or loans available for minority students.

Admission Statistics

1. For classes entering September 1970 and 1971:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)
	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971	1970 1971
Applied	<u>100 102</u>	3. <u>17.</u>	1 2	_ 1	
Offered Place	_9 _20	24_			
Accepted Offer	. <u>8</u> <u>12</u>	1 1			

2. For Medical Class enrolled during 1970-71:

	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INDIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year						<u>_90_</u>
3rd Year	_3_	-				<u>87</u>
2nd Year		1_				_92_
1st Year	_8_					93
Total	<u>19</u>	1				362_

(a) Oriental; (b) South American; (c) Indien; (d) Central American; (e) Puerto Rican U.S. Mainland; (f) Cuban;

(g) Iranien; (h) Nigerian; (i) Czechoslovakian; (j) Polish; (k) Spanish American; (l) Spanish.



MINGRITY STUDENT OPPORTUNITIES IN U.S. MEDICAL SCHOOLS

1971 Questionnaire (Revised)

Medical School _			·			
Information prov	nued by					
	Т	itle	<u> </u>		 _	
A. Admission S	statistics					
1. For class	es entering Se	ptember 1	970 and 19	71:		
	BLACK 1970 1971	PUE	RTO AN 1971	MEXICAN AMERICAN 1970 1971	AMERICAN INOIAN 1970 1971	OTHER (Specify) 1970 1971
Applied						1970 1971
Offered Place						
Accepted Offer						
2, For Med	ical Class enro	lled during	1970-71:			1970-71
	BLACK	PUERTO RICAN	MEXICAN AMERICAN	AMERICAN INOIAN	OTHER (Specify)	TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT
4th Year				 -		
3rd Year						
2nd Year				*****		
1st Year						
Total						
B. Minority Fa	cuity and A		tion* T-TIME	FULL-TI	ME	TOTAL
1. Basic S	cience Faculty	·		_		
2. Clinical	Faculty					
3. Admini	strators					



y 08

^{*}Include only Blacks, Puerto Ricans, Mexican Americans and American Indians. Include house staff only if they have formal academic appointments (e.g. instructor).